

Guide to the Martin Stern Architectural Records

This finding aid was created by Jimmy Chang and Tyler Stanger. This copy was published on October 14, 2019.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1x01v

© 2019 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 special.collections@unlv.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 6
Biographical Note	6
Scope and Contents	9
Administrative Information	10
Names and Subjects	11
Collection Inventory	11
10401 Wilshire, Wilshire Manor Apartments: Los Angeles, California	11
10427 Wilshire, Wilshire Warner Apartments: Los Angeles, California	12
Aladdin Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	12
The Allerton Hotel: Chicago, Illinois	15
Bally's Hotel and Casino	15
Bally's Park Place Casino Hotel: Atlantic City, New Jersey	18
Banner Island Complex: Stockton, California	19
Bank and Office Building: Reno, Nevada	20
Bank of America: Los Angeles, California	20
Beverly Hills Library: Beverly Hills, California	21
The Beverly Hilton Hotel and KFWB radio: Los Angeles, California	21
Bicycle Club: Bell Gardens, California	22
Bingo Palace Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	23
Bonaventure Hotel: Los Angeles, California	23
Breakwater Hotel and Island Resort: Queensland, Australia	24
Cactus Pete's: Jackpot, Nevada; 1978 Addition	24
Caesar's Tahoe: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada	25
Carnival Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey	26
Circus Circus: Las Vegas, Nevada	26
The Claridge Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey	27
Condominium Apartments: Las Vegas, Nevada	28
Darling Harbor Hotel and Casino: Sydney, New South Wales, Australia	28
Del Webb's Kuilima Hotel: Oahu, Hawaii	29
Del Webb's Nevada Club: Laughlin, Nevada	32
Del Webb's Ocean House: San Diego, California	33
Del Webb's Towne Houses: other locations	33
Del Webb's Towne Houses: San Francisco, California	34
Desert Inn MGM Movieland: Las Vegas, Nevada	34

Downtown Center Project: Las Vegas, Nevada	35
Dunes Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	35
Early California Projects	35
El Dorado Club: Gardena, California	36
El Rancho Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	36
The Embassy Restaurant: Phoenix, Arizona	41
Emerald Court Resort Hotel and Spa: Cathedral City, California	42
Executive House Apartments: Los Angeles, California	42
Financial Center: Las Vegas, Nevada	43
Flamingo Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	43
Fremont Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada	44
Hacienda Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada	45
Harold's Club: Reno, Nevada	45
Harrah's Marina Hotel Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey	46
Harrah's Hotel and Casino: Laughlin, Nevada	53
Harrah's Hotel and Casino: Reno, Nevada	54
Harrah's Hotel and Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada	59
Harrah's Trump Plaza Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey	75
Harvey's Hotel and Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada	76
Hi-Ho Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey	94
High Sierra Hotel and Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada	95
Hilton Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey	95
Hilton Hotel: Reno, Nevada	96
Hilton Inn: Oakland, California	97
Hilton Inn: San Francisco, California	98
Hilton International: Las Vegas, Nevada	100
Holiday Inn Hotel and Casino, Marina Associates:	113
Holiday Inn Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	114
Holiday Hotel: Reno, Nevada	117
Hollywood Center: Hollywood, California	117
Horseshu Club: Jackpot, Nevada	118
Horseshoe Hotel and Casino: Laughlin, Nevada	119
Hotel Edgewater: Vancouver, British Columbia	119
Hyatt Hotel: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada	119
Hyatt Regency: El Paso, Texas	120
Ibusuki Iwasaki Hotel: Ibusuki, Kagoshima Prefecture, Japan	120
Kaanapali Beach Hotel: Maui, Hawaii	121
Kings Castle Hotel and Casino: Incline Village, Nevada	121

Landmark Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	124
Law office building for Goodman, Oshions, Brown, and Singer	125
Little America Hotel: Flagstaff, Arizona	126
Little America Hotel: Paradise Valley, Arizona	127
Little America Hotel: Salt Lake City, Utah	128
Little America Hotel: Tucson, Arizona	. 131
MGM Ocean Palace Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey	. 134
MGM Grand Hotel: Atlantic City, New Jersey	135
MGM Grand Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada	137
MGM Grand Hotel and Theme Park: Las Vegas, Nevada	158
MGM Grand Hotel: Reno, Nevada	160
The Mint Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	172
Miscellaneous buildings	174
Mountain Shadows Resort: Scottsdale, Arizona	175
Newporter Tower	. 176
Normandie Club Casino: Gardena, California	176
Olympia Casino: Tunica County, Mississippi	178
Paradise Mesa Estates: Clark County, Nevada	178
Paradise Valley Country Club: Clark County, Nevada	179
Playboy Hotel and Casino, Atlantic City	. 179
Personal effects	. 182
Plush Horse Restaurant	. 183
Port of Call Hotel: Mission Bay Recreation Area, San Diego, California	184
Primm's Bordertown: Clark County, Nevada	. 185
Proposed Hit Casino Hotel: Nova Gorica, Slovenija, Yugoslavia	185
Proposed Hotel, Atlantic City Convention Center: Atlantic City, New Jersey	185
Rainbow Plaza Resort Hotel Development: Niagara Falls, New York	186
Regency Tower's: Las Vegas, Nevada	. 186
Research reports and codes	188
Residence: 9750 Wanda Park Drive: Beverly Hills, California	. 188
Resorts International Hotel: Atlantic City, New Jersey	189
Riverside Resort and Casino: Laughlin, Nevada	189
Riviera Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	. 191
Royal Nevada Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada	. 196
Sahara Boardwalk, Atlantic City, New Jersey	. 196
Sahara Hotel and Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada	199
Sahara Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	. 203
Sahara Hotel and Casino: Reno Nevada	206

The Sands Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada	208
San Francisco Continental: San Francisco, California	212
Sheraton: Pasadena, California	212
Sheraton-West Hotel: Los Angeles, California	213
Showboat Hotel Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey	214
Showboat Hotel Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	242
Showcase Film Corporation: Culver City, California	242
Sierra Tahoe Lodge and Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada	243
Silverbird Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada	243
Silver Slipper Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	244
Sporting House: Las Vegas, Nevada	244
Stardust Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	245
Sun City Arizona	249
Sundance Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	249
Sunset Continental Hotel: Hollywood, California	249
Tahoe Embassy Suites: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada	250
Thunderbird Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada	250
The Towne House Guest House: Los Angeles, California	251
Trump Plaza Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey	252
Unidentified buildings	253
Valley Bank, Spring Valley Branch: Clark County, Nevada	253
Valley Bank: Tonopah, Nevada	253
Western Village: Mesquite, Nevada	254
Westgate Plaza: San Diego, California	255
Whiskey Pete's Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada	256
Xanadu Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	256

Summary Information

Repository: University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special

Collections and Archives.

Creator: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

English

Title: Martin Stern Architectural Records

ID: MS-00382

Date [inclusive]: 1950-1990

Physical Description: 400.3 Cubic Feet (605 rolls, 215 flat files, 35 boxes)

Physical Description: 329.60 Linear Feet

Language of the

Material:

Abstract:

The collection is comprised of drawings (1950-1990) completed by American architect Martin Stern and/or his architectural firm. Martin Stern Jr., AIA Architect and Associates, and contains 400 cubic feet of materials including 710 drawings from over 300 different projects involving over 100 buildings. Stern's work focused on the resort centers of Las Vegas, Nevada; Reno, Nevada; Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada; and Atlantic City, New Jersey. The materials feature hand-drawn architectural drawings, ranging from pencil and ink on tracing paper preliminary sketches to ink on Mylar (TM) construction documents, and a number of artist's renderings, used for presentations and promotional materials. The drawings also contain work from a number of consultants, engineers, and other architects who collaborated on the development of the various projects. The collection includes architectural drawings for: hotels, casinos, integrated casino resorts, office towers, multi-family residential developments, and custom single-family homes.

Preferred Citation

Martin Stern Architectural Records, 1950-1990. MS-00382. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Biographical Note

Known for how his design work changed the Las Vegas Skyline, Martin Stern Jr. influenced resort design internationally through his vision of master-planned structurally-integrated casino resort complexes, his

[^] Return to Table of Contents

fusion of conceptual themes with natural environments, and his enlargement of casino resort scale and complexity. He and his studio, Martin Stern Jr., AIA Architect and Associates, redefined both the casino's streetscape experience and the project's visual impact on the skyline. From pencil to plans and from steel beam to towering signs, Stern's work set the stage for modern design trends—an effect still felt decades later.

Martin Stern Jr. was born on April 9, 1917 in New York and moved to Beverly Hills, California after completing high school. Stern studied architectural engineering at the University of Southern California, and, upon graduating, became a sketch artist for a Hollywood film studio. He worked on various military construction projects before enlisting into the army in 1942 and was promoted to First Lieutenant in the Army Corps of Engineers in 1943. After the war, Stern returned to California and started his own business designing and supervising the construction of apartment buildings.

He was licensed as an architect in California in 1946 and became a member of the American Institute of Architects (AIA) in 1947. Between 1951 and 1953, he served in the army as a reservist First Lieutenant in the 6th Army's Corps of Engineers, in the Construction and Planning Division, designing master plans and construction programs for army camps throughout America including Camp Irwin and Camp Cook in California. After his discharge, Stern began his own practice in Beverly Hills designing various residential, commercial, and retail projects, notably the Ship's Coffee Shops. Stern's designs for the Ship's Coffee Shops, in the then contemporary Googie-style, were among the more notable built works of Los Angeles' drive-in culture.

In 1953 Stern designed the low-rise room additions for the Sahara Hotel for Diller Construction Company—his first built work in Las Vegas, Nevada. Then, in 1954, Stern began a long association with Arizona construction contractor and developer Del Webb, who had taken over the construction (and ownership) of the Sahara Hotel. For Stern, it was the beginning of a succession of Sahara Hotel projects. These Sahara projects included the first 14-story high-rise tower in 1959, the later additions of a convention facility in 1967, a 342-room high-rise addition in 1977 and another 625-room addition in 1979. As one of the first to build vertical hotel towers, Stern took the first steps in changing the architectural landscape of Las Vegas from a loose collection of low-slung, sprawling hotels to the booming mega-resort casino hotels seen in Las Vegas today.

Outside of Las Vegas, Stern's work with Del Webb included the Del Webb Towne Houses, the Kuilima resort and country club in Hawaii, the Sahara at Lake Tahoe, and Webb's personal residence. In Las Vegas, Stern also designed a new tower for the Sands Hotel in 1964, and a tower for The Mint Hotel in 1968. These projects throughout the 1960s established Stern's reputation as a hotel architect and, along with towers for the Riviera and Stardust, began to change the look of the Las Vegas skyline. Webb remained Stern's biggest single client until Stern began designing for the next generation of resort developers—Bill Harrah and Kirk Kerkorian.

In 1969, Stern, along with Kerkorian, took a pivotal step in changing the architectural landscape of Las Vegas with the design and construction of The International Hotel. The design of The International Hotel, perhaps inspired by the challenges of expanding and remodeling the Sahara, demonstrated Stern's skill in master planning, which he had gained from his experiences in the Army Corp. of Engineers. This new hotel was the first Las Vegas resort to plan the hotel, guest amenities, casino, convention, restaurant, and retail spaces as a single, cohesive design—giving birth to the architectural genre of structurally integrated casino resort complexes, or mega-resorts.

Stern's design for Kerkorian's The International Hotel also gave Las Vegas a new architectural form, the three-wing tower plan, and, by being promoted as the largest of its time at 1500 rooms, pushed Las Vegas architecture into the hyperbolic scales of the world's largest or most expensive. Joel Bergman, Stern's project architect for the MGM Grand Hotel, later adapted the three-wing plan for a number of Las Vegas properties with Steve Wynn: first, with the Mirage Hotel and Casino in 1989 and then most notably, or expensively, with the Bellagio Hotel and Casino in 1998.

In 1970 Kirk Kerkorian sold The International Hotel to Hilton Hotels Corporation and rebranded it as Las Vegas Hilton (currently branded as Westgate Las Vegas), and began work with Stern on another casino resort complex—the MGM Grand Hotel. Stern's design for Kerkorian's MGM Grand Hotel (now Bally's Las Vegas) opened in 1973. This design, themed after movies from Kerkorian's MGM Film Studios, pushed the scale of mega-resorts even further—2,084 rooms—reclaiming the title of world's largest hotel from The Las Vegas Hilton.

Together, Stern and Kerkorian established, through The International Hotel and MGM Grand Hotel, the structurally integrated casino resort complex, the architectural form of the three-wing plan, the hyperbolic scale of design, and also advanced the themed aesthetics that came to define architectural landscape of the Las Vegas Strip. Many of these elements were to be combined most elegantly in his proposed 1975 design for the Xanadu Hotel Casino.

Stern was also responsible for the export of the Las Vegas hotel and casino resorts to other resort centers. His association with Bill Harrah made him the most prolific architect in Atlantic City, New Jersey and in Reno and Lake Tahoe, Nevada where his Las Vegas forms were often repeated in scaled-down versions such as the MGM Grand in Reno. However, Stern did not simply transplant Las Vegas hotels to other cities; his designs for the Showboat and Playboy and Marina properties in Atlantic City, Harrah's, Sahara, and Harveys at Tahoe, and the Kuilima Hotel and Country Club in Hawaii were distinctive and carefully designed blends of a resort theme with its natural setting. The Atlantic City Showboat design, for example, took the traditional gambling boat motif of the Las Vegas Showboat hotels, and Stern's unrealized Xanadu project, and rendered it into a modern stylized and streamlined cruise ship design. The marina motif was carried further in the smooth sleek sailing lines of Harrah's Marina in Atlantic City, New Jersey.

Stern closed his architectural practice in 1996 and donated his collection of the architectural drawings and documents generated to produce his buildings to the University Library at the University of Nevada-Las Vegas (UNLV). When Martin Stern donated his drawings to UNLV, he remarked that, from them, all his buildings could be reconstructed to the last detail. Martin Stern died on July 28, 2001 in Los Angeles, California. Stern's work to transform the Las Vegas skyline left an architectural legacy that continues to influence resort architecture today.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Organizational History Note

Martin Stern Jr. opened his own architectural office in Los Angeles in 1946 under the name Martin Stern Jr. AIA Architect. As his business grew, especially in Las Vegas, he added associates, Brian Webb in 1959,

and later, Berton Severson and Bruce Koerner. In 1968, Joel Bergman, answering a newspaper ad, was hired as a junior designer, was quickly advanced to associate, and then worked as Project Architect for the MGM Grand construction in 1972 and Riviera Hotel tower additions in 1974. The firm was incorporated in 1970 and, by 1980, had over 30 employees. The firm was led by Vice President and CEO Brian Webb who was made full partner in 1985. In addition to Webb, the firm was led by Associates and Vice Presidents Bert Severson (Chief Designer), Fred Anderson, and Mas Tobuko, and Associates Roberto Caragay (basic project architect), Joseph Rothman (head of specifications) and George Dagnai (office and personnel). The firm also employed five senior draftsmen and 15 intermediate or junior draftsmen and women. Other architects who regularly worked with Stern but were not members of his firm included Jim Moore, Mike Gateby, and Ron Isaacson. Stern worked with a variety of consulting firms: most regularly, Norman Cohen, electrical engineering who donated many of the sets of electrical drawings for Stern's projects to the University of Nevada-Las Vegas (UNLV); John A. Martin & Associates, structural engineers; Yates-Silverman, and Henry Conversano, Interior Designers.

According to one of his office staff, Stern's firm never fully recovered from the litigation over the MGM Grand fire of 1980 and the settlement Stern ultimately paid out, which resulted in Stern drastically downsizing his firm. Bert Severson left to start his own firm in 1986 as did Brian Webb in 1990. Stern retired in 1995 closing his office at 5820 Wilshire Boulevard in Los Angeles, California and donated all his drawings to UNLV in 1996.

Martin Stern's most well-known and successful associate, Joel Bergman, left Stern's firm in 1978 to join Steve Wynn's Golden Nugget Casino in Atlantic City as Vice President of Design and Construction. Bergman later followed Wynn to Las Vegas as part of Wynn's design firm Atlandia which designed the Mirage Hotel and Casino and Treasure Island Hotel and Casino. Bergman eventually established his own firm, Bergman, Walls and Youngblood, still one of the most prominent design firms in Las Vegas. Bergman discussed his "Stern Years" in his often acerbic autobiography, "Whatever You hear About Me is True" (Bang Printing, 2015). Bergman, a graduate of USC School of Architecture, was advised by his early mentor, Carl Winslow, for whom Bergman had been working, "You don't want to go work for Martin Stern. He's a lunatic." (Steve Wynn later told him the same thing). Bergman and Stern often quarreled (as did Bergman and Wynn), but Bergman admitted "I learned an extraordinary amount about tall and complicated buildings" from Stern. "As I became more valuable to him, he taught me more and I paid more attention. That didn't mean I always did what he said. However, I always listened." Joel Bergman and Atlandia provided a link between Martin Stern Jr. and a number of younger architects who have achieved international prominence in resort hotel and casino design: Roger Thomas (originally with Yates-Silverman) and DeRuyter Butler of Wynn Resorts; Brad Friedmutter (originally with Henry Conversano) of Friedmutter Group; and Paul Steelman, of Steelman Partners.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The Martin Stern architectural drawings (1950-1990) contain 400 cubic feet of materials, including 710 drawings, from over 300 different projects in the United States, with a strong focus on the Las Vegas,

Nevada area. The materials feature hand-drawn architectural drawings, ranging from early preliminary sketches to construction documents. The drawings also contain work from a number of consultants, engineers, and other architects who collaborated on the development of the various projects. These include several sets of original construction documents that Stern used for reference while working on additions, alterations, expansions, and remodels to the original buildings. A typical set of construction documents may include drawings like: site plans, floor plans, exterior and interior elevations, building and wall sections, construction details, structural plans, as well as plans and diagrams for mechanical, electrical, and plumbing systems.

The drawings include hotel and casino projects of: varying sizes, from the Normandie Club in Gardena, California, to the MGM Grand in Las Vegas (now Bally's Las Vegas); varying locations, from Las Vegas, Reno, and Lake Tahoe Nevada, to Atlantic City, New Jersey with consulting design work on international projects in Australia, Japan, and Slovenia (then Yugoslavia); and varying design problems, from structurally integrated casino resort complex master planning, as with The International Hotel, to successive resort iterations over time, like the Sahara Hotel Casino. While most famous for his hotel and casino resort work, Stern also designed a number of multi-family residences in California, the Del Webb Towne House's and Wilshire Manor Apartments. In addition to these built works, this collection includes Stern's unbuilt proposals for the Xanadu Hotel and Casino and Harrah's Autoworld.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access Note

Collection is open for research.

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions and Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

Materials were donated in 1996 and 2009; accession numbers 1996-023 and 2009-025.

Processing Information

The finding aid was created and materials were processed in 2016 by Tyler Stanger and Jimmy Chang who physically rehoused, inventoried, and described the materials. Original numbering of rolls was retained, resulting in gaps in the numbering sequence. Gaps in the numbering sequence does not indicate missing materials.

Names and Subjects

- Architecture
- Architectural drawings (visual works)
- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Resorts
- · Office buildings
- Multiple dwellings
- Single-family dwellings
- Photographs
- Las Vegas (Nev.) -- History

Collection Inventory

10401 Wilshire, Wilshire Manor Apartments: Los Angeles, California, 1950 January 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 10401 Wilshire Boulevard (Los Angeles, California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

Names and Subjects:Multiple dwellings

itle/Description	Containers	
Project drawings		
Beverly Glen covered parking, 1957 May 2	roll 473	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001		
Site Location: 10401 Wilshire Boulevard (Los Angeles, California)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.		
Names and Subjects:		
Parking lots		
Architectural drawings, 1950 January 16	roll 473	

Photographs

Photographic black and white prints of the building's exterior (2)

Physical Description: 2 Photographic Prints

oversized flat file box 731 01

^ Return to Table of Contents

10427 Wilshire, Wilshire Warner Apartments: Los Angeles, California, 1960 May

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Wilshire Boulevard and Warner Avenue (Los Angeles, California)

Names and Subjects: · Multiple dwellings

itle/Description		Containers	
Project drawings			
Architectural drawings, 1960 May 02	flat file 003a		
Photographs			
Black and white film negatives (3); photographic black and white prints of an artist's perspective randering of the building's exterior (5); and photographic	oversized	flat file	

artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (5); and, photographic color prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior

Physical Description: 3 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 6 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Aladdin Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1976 May 8; 1986 October 9

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

• Casinos (Architecture)	
Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Land surveys, 1982 January 22	roll 212b
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 212b	
Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) 	

Aladdin Towers: architectural and interior design drawings, 1981

roll 214a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 212c

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Warehouse, laundry, three story addition: electrical drawings, sheets E1-E11, roll 666

E2, and E4, 1981 July 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 05803, 05804, 05805, 05813, 05810

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

TallyHo Inn: electrical drawings, sheets E1-E13, 1962 January 2 roll 666

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Job Number: 6126

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Sketch studies and miscellaneous drawings, film negatives and Mylar (TM) prints, 1981 October 9

flat file 213a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 05804

Site Location: 3667 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Boulevard)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketch studies and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Aladdin Towers, 1980 December 15

flat file 213b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 05801, 05803, 05814

Site Location: 3667 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Tower and Convention Exits: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1986-06-15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 flat file
213c

Job Number: 5801, 5805, 5806, 5810

Site Location: 3667 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Three story, warehouse, and laundry addition, 1982 January 22

flat file 213d

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 05804, 05805, 05808, 05810, 05815

Site Location: 3667 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Low Rise addition; concert theater addition, 1976 January 15; 1981

November 13

flat file 213e

Presentation Books

Aladdin Hotel and Casino: presentation book of schematic design drawings of proposed expansion, 14" x 11" print, January 1981

oversized box 726

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 1 Items

Site Location: 3667 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Aladdin Hotel and Casino: presentation book of schematic design drawings

of proposed expansion, 20.5" x 15.75" print, 1981 January

oversized box 727

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 1 Items

Site Location: 3667 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Aladdin Hotel and Casino: presentation book of schematic design drawings

of future expansion, 20.5" x 15.75" print

oversized box 727

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 1 Items

Site Location: 3667 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Aladdin Hotel and Casino: presentation book of schematic design drawings of future expansion, 22.5" x 18" print

oversized box 727

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 1 Items

Site Location: 3667 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Specifications

Aladdin Hotel transmittals, 1981 box 01

Photographic color prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (3)

oversized flat file box 730 01

Physical Description: 3 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

The Allerton Hotel: Chicago, Illinois, 1983 August 27

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Chicago, Illinois)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description	Containana
Title/Description	Containers

Project drawings

Preliminary sketches, 1983 August 27

roll 288

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site location: (Chicago, Illinois)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Bally's Hotel and Casino, 1988 July 29; 1989 January 6

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
itle/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Remodel and additions: architectural drawings, sheets A0-A3.2-34, 1988 August 26	roll 475
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 87025	
Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Remodel and additions: interior drawings, sheets 1D5.2-1-ID5.2-15; architectural drawings, sheets A0-A10.2-12, 1988 August 26	roll 476
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 87025	
Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Remodel and additions: issued for master building permit, 1988 September 9	roll 477
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 87025	
Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Remodel and additions: slot relocation, new gaming pit, and front desk; architectural and electrical drawings, 1988 August 19	roll 478
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 87025	
Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Remodel and additions: room reservations; architectural drawings, 1988 August 2	roll 479
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	

Job Number: 87025

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Remodel and additions: parking lot; architectural, mechanical, and electrical

roll 479

drawings, 1988 July 29

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 88003

Site Location: Flamingo road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

· Parking lots

Remodel and additions: "Catching a Rising Star" theater; architectural, and

roll 479

electrical drawings, 1988 August 4

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 88008

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

· Casinos (Architecture)

Remodel and additions: temporary front desk; architectural, mechanical, and roll 479

electrical drawings, 1988 August 5

Job Number: 87025

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Remodel and additions: standard tower renovation

roll 589

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: LV87010, 01024

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by SAA and Steelman

Corp. (architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

 $Remodel\ and\ additions:\ architectural\ drawings,\ sheets\ A4.2/01-A11.2/01;$

interior design drawings, sheets ID5.2-1-5.2/30, 1989 February 10

roll 608

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 1026, 87025

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Remodels and additions: main casino floor; architectural drawings, sheets

ts roll 624

A0-A3.2/35, 1989 January 6

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01026, 87025

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Remodel and additions: electrical drawings, 1988 July 29

roll 702

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 87025

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Bally's Park Place Casino Hotel: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1978 December 13; 1987 August 25

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Michigan Avenue (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Bally's joint venture (Park Place), 1987 August 25

roll 249

Job Number: AC 87002

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by SAA and Steelman

Corp. (architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Finishes, Fixtures, and Furnishings: sheets LA7-LA12, CFC0-CFC21, and

roll 420

FC0-FC12, 1979 May 17

Architect: Skidmore, Owings and Merrill

Job Number: 1773

Site Location: Michigan Avenue (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Interior design drawings: CA1-CA21, CA202-CA318, DHA1-DHA2, CLA1roll 421

CLA18, 1978 December 13

Architect: Skidmore, Owings and Merrill

Job Number: 1773

Site Location: Michigan Avenue (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Banner Island Complex: Stockton, California

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Office buildings
- Multiple dwellings
- · Unbuilt projects

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Presentation Books

Schematic design drawings

oversized box 728

Physical Description: 2 Items

Scope and Contents: This set includes duplicate copies of the schematic

design drawings presentation book.

Renderings

Exterior building perspective: original Creator: Knop, Siegfried Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board38 x 26 inches	flat file 744	
Exterior building perspective: matted unframed	oversized box 737	flat file 10

^ Return to Table of Contents

Bank and Office Building: Reno, Nevada, 1956 May 6

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 5th Street and Virginia Streets (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Banks

Office buildings

Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	

Architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1956 May 6

flat file 224

Job Number: 2093

Site Location: 5th street and Virginia Streets (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Stolte Inc. (architect).

Names and Subjects:

Banks

Office buildings

^ Return to Table of Contents

Bank of America: Los Angeles, California, 1975 December 15

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Gruen Associates (architect).

Job Number: 5450

Site Location: Westwood Boulevard and Lindbrook Drive (Los Angeles, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Banks

Title/Description	Containers	
Project drawings		
Architectural, structural, mechanical, and furnishing drawings, 1975 December 15	roll 411	

Names and Subjects:

Banks

^ Return to Table of Contents

Beverly Hills Library: Beverly Hills, California

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Rexford Drive and Burton Way (Beverly Hills, California)

Names and Subjects:Libraries (buildings)

Title/Description Containers

Project Drawings

Beverly Hills Library: architectural, and structural drawings, 1963 September roll 474

4

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 1362

Site Location: 444 North Rexford Drive (Beverly Hills, California)

Names and Subjects:

Libraries (buildings)

Presentation Books

Conceptual design drawings and sketches, 1974 October 1

oversized box 728

Physical Description: 1 Items

^ Return to Table of Contents

The Beverly Hilton Hotel and KFWB radio: Los Angeles, California, 1974 April 91976 June 10

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Cohen, Lebovich, Pascoe, and Associates (engineer).

Job Number: CLP4-11

Site Location: 9876 Wilshire Boulevard (Beverly Hills, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

· Office buildings

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Electrical drawings, 1974 April 9, 1976 June 10

roll 665

Site Location: 9876 Wilshire Boulevard (Beverly Hills, California)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- · Office buildings

^ Return to Table of Contents

Bicycle Club: Bell Gardens, California, 1984 April 23; 1985 January 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Site Location: (Bell Gardens, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Bicycle Club: architectural drawings, 1984 April 23 roll 308

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc. Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 630

Site Location: (Bell Gardens, California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

Restaurants

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bicycle Club: architectural, civil, and kitchen drawings, 1985 January 22 roll 309a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 630

Site Location: (Bell Gardens, California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building elevation.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bicycle Club: preliminaries, 1985 January 22 roll 309b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 08004

Site Location: (Bell Gardens, California)

Names and Subjects:

· Restaurants

• Casinos (Architecture)

Specifications

Bicycle Club Card Casino and Restaurant-Bell Gardens, California, general conditions of the contract for the construction, project 08004, 1976

box 01

Physical Description: 2 Files

^ Return to Table of Contents

Bingo Palace Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1977 September 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Hartley WM Alexander and Associates (architect).

Site Location: Rancho Drive (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Motels

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Bingo Palace Casino, 1977 September 3

roll 468

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Rancho Drive (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Motels

• Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Bonaventure Hotel: Los Angeles, California, 1978 August

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Los Angeles, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description	Containers
Tue/Description	Containers

Project drawings

Shops, architectural drawings, 1978 August

roll 182

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Breakwater Hotel and Island Resort: Queensland, Australia, 1982 May

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Queensland, Australia)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Preliminary drawings, 1982 May roll 077

Physical Description: 10 Sheets Black-line prints

Scope and Contents: This set includes: master plans, site plans, floor

plans, exterior elevations, and building sections.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Cactus Pete's: Jackpot, Nevada; 1978 Addition, 1978 July 18, 1980 April 25

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Jackpot, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Project Drawings

1978 addition, 1978 roll 310

Site Location: Jackpot, Nevada

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings H. Richard Heindel

(architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Phase 1, 1979 May 11 roll 311

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Jackpot, Nevada

Job Number: 00603

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, 1980 April 25

roll 312

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Jackpot, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings Bradford P. Shaw

(architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Specifications

Interior designs specifications, 1979 July 18

box 01

^ Return to Table of Contents

Caesar's Tahoe: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada, 1985 October 19

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Caesar's Tahoe: deli bar, 1985 October 19

roll 184

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03700

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Caesar's Tahoe: race and sports book, and deli bar, 1987

roll 185

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03700

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Carnival Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1976 May 8

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Preliminary architectural drawings, sheets A1, A9-A10, Z35, 1976 May 8 roll 343

Job Number: 03700

^ Return to Table of Contents

Circus Circus: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1970 August 4

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Keno Lane and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

rendering of the building's exterior

• Casinos (Architecture)

e/Description	Container	s
Presentation books		
Schematic design drawings, 1970 August 4	oversized	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	box 727	
Physical Description: 1 Items		
Site Location: Keno Lane and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Renderings		
Exterior building perspective: framed original	flat file	
Creator: Knop, Siegfried	744	
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board36 x 22 inches		
Photographs		
Photographic black and white prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (2); and, photographic color print of an artist's perspective	oversized box 731	flat file

Physical Description: 3 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

The Claridge Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1979 December 17; 1984 May 9

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Project drawings

The Claridge Hotel and Casino: architectural drawings, sheets A5-A28, 1979 roll 230 December 17

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by David Jacobsen and

Associates (architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

The Claridge Hotel and Casino: expansion; conceptual development, 1984 roll 231

May 9

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

The Claridge Hotel and Casino: expansion study

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Presentation Books

Feasibility of Expansion Alternatives for the Claridge Hotel and Casino, 1984 oversized May box 726

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 1 Items flat file

Site Location: On the Boardwalk between Ohio Avenue and Indiana Avenue (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Condominium Apartments: Las Vegas, Nevada

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Scope and Contents: This set includes a presentation book and cost estimate prepared for M and T Investments, Inc.

(Client)

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects: · Multiple dwellings

Title/Description	Containers	
Presentation Books		
Schematic design drawings	oversized	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	box 727	
Physical Description: 1 Items		
Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		

Photographs

Photographic color print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's oversized flat file 02 box 730

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Darling Harbor Hotel and Casino: Sydney, New South Wales, Australia, 1986 November 20

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

• Multiple dwellings

Site Location: (Sydney, New South Whales, Australia)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Containers Title/Description

Project drawings

Architectural drawings, 1986 November 20

roll 471

^ Return to Table of Contents

Del Webb's Kuilima Hotel: Oahu, Hawaii, 1969 March 20; 1970 November 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Kuilima Point (Oahu, Hawaii)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Structural drawings; sheets S2-S42 and ST1-ST11, 1970 October 30 roll 010

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 51 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM), vellum

Job number: 545

Site location: (Oahu, Hawaii)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Inscon Development Co. (client) and includes drawings by John A. Martin and Associates

(engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: foundation plans, structural framing grid, framing plans, roof plans, wall sections, and construction

details,

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Mechanical drawings; sheets ME, M1-M13: and plumbing drawings; sheets PE, P1-P26, GPM1-GPM2, and Fire Safety sheet FS1, 1970 November 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 42 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 545

Site Location: (Oahu, Hawaii)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Inscon Development Co. (client) and includes drawings by Hellman and Lober (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: HVAC schedules, HVAC plans, HVAC schematics, utilities plans, plumbing schedules, plumbing plans, plumbing fixture schedules, plumbing schematics, general specifications, and fire sprinkler plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Electrical drawings: sheets E1-E29, 1970 November 16

roll 012

roll 011

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 40 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 545

Site Location: (Oahu, Hawaii)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Inscon Development Co. (client) and includes drawings by: John A. Martin and Associates (engineer); Sunn, Low, Tom and Hara, Inc. (engineer); and, Frumhoff and Cohen (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: sheet index, site plans, floor plans, electrical plans, electrical schematics, and lighting plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Land surveys; sheets 1-4: Electrical drawings; sheets E14, E30-E38, and GE1-GE4, 1970 November 16

roll 013

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 22 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM), photo paper, sepia prints

Job Number: 545

Site Location: (Oahu, Hawaii)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Inscon Development Co. (client) and Del E Webb Corp. (client) and includes drawings by Frumhoff and Cohen (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: aerial photography, exterior perspectives, land surveys, grading plans, reflected ceiling plans, lighting plans, power plans, electrical schematics, lighting fixture schedule, and electrical specifications.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architectural drawings; sheets A-A30, 1970 November 16

roll 014

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 41 Sheets Ink, pencil, blue-line prints, Mylar

(TM), vellum

Job Number: 545

Site Location: (Oahu, Hawaii)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Inscon Development

Co. (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: exterior perspectives, exterior rendering, artist rendering, sheet index, plot plan, grading plan, floor plans, roof plans, reflected ceiling plans, structural framing plans, roof plans, exterior elevations, interior elevations, building sections, construction details, and finish and door schedules,

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architectural drawings; sheets A31-A62, 1970 November 16

roll 015

roll 016

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 39 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 545

Site Location: (Oahu, Hawaii)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Inscon Development

Co. (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: elevation key plans, exterior elevations, interior elevations, reflected ceiling, plans, wall sections, building sections, construction details, and finish schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Hotel; preliminary prints A-A10: Golf Pro Shop; architectural sheets GA1-

GA14, 1969 March 20; 1970 November 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 24 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM), vellum

Job Number: 545

Site Location: (Oahu, Hawaii)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Inscon Development Co. (client) and includes drawings by John A. Martin and Associates (engineers).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index, site plans, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, framing plans, foundation plans, roof plans, building sections, interior elevations, exterior elevations, construction details, and finish schedules.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Architectural drawings, sheets A70-A106, 1970 November 16

roll 017

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 545

Site Location: (Oahu, Hawaii)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Presentation books

Schematic design drawings, 1969 March 20

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 1 Items

oversized box 728

Site Location: Kuilima Point (Oahu, Hawaii)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Renderings

Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed oversized flat file box 737 02

Creator: Knop, Siegfried

Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board24 x 14 inches

Site Location: Kuilima Point (Oahu, Hawaii)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed reproduction

Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board21 x 30 inches

flat file

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Photographs

Black and white film negative of an aerial photograph of the site; black and white prints of aerial photographs of the site during construction (2); photographic color print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; photographic color prints of the building's exterior (3); and, marketing pamphlet

oversized flat file box 732 08

box 12

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 7 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Del Webb's Nevada Club: Laughlin, Nevada, 1985 May 13

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Specifications

Nevada Club, Laughlin, Nevada remodel and expansion, job 05300, 1985

May 13

Physical Description: 4 Files

Photographs

Photographic color print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior

oversized box 733

flat file 05

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Del Webb's Ocean House: San Diego, California, 1964 August 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 409

Site Location: (San Diego, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

roll 196	
oversized	flat file
box 731	04
0	oversized

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 3 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Del Webb's Towne Houses: other locations

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Fresno, California)

Site Location: (Dallas, Texas)

Names and Subjects:Multiple dwellings

Title/Description Containers

Photographs

Black and white film negatives of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (2)

oversized flat file box 731 05

Physical Description: 2 Photographic Negatives

Site Location: (Fresno, California)

Site Location: (Dallas, Texas)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Del Webb's Towne Houses: San Francisco, California, 1959 November 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (San Francisco, California)

Names and Subjects:

Multiple dwellings

Title/Description	Containers

Project drawings

Motor hotel, 1959 November 16 roll 197c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (San Francisco, California)

Names and Subjects:

Motels

Architectural, structural, electrical, and mechanical, 1959 November 16

flat file 197

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 8th Street and Market Street (San Francisco, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Photographs

Photographic black and white print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; photographic color print of an artist's perspective oversized flat file box 731 06

rendering of the building's exterior

Physical Description: 2 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Desert Inn MGM Movieland: Las Vegas, Nevada

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 3145 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Architectural drawings and sketches roll 637

^ Return to Table of Contents

Downtown Center Project: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1987 November 18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Fremont Street: Both sides between Fourth and Fifth Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)

e/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Presentation drawings, 1987 November 18	flat file 724e
Photographs	
Photographic color prints of presentation drawings (7)	oversized flat file
Physical Description: 7 Photographic Prints	box 731 07

^ Return to Table of Contents

Dunes Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1990 October 29

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 3600 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers	
Project drawings		
Dunes Hotel and Country Club, master plan and A.L.T.A. survey, 1975 August 4	roll 223	

Job Number: 536

Site Location: Las Vegas, Nevada

^ Return to Table of Contents

Early California Projects Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Title/Description Photographs Photographic black and white print of an artist's perspective drawing of Oxnard Super Shopping Center; photographic black and white print of an artist's perspective drawing of McDaniels Super Market; photographic black Title/Description Containers oversized flat file box 731 08

and white prints of an artist's perspective drawings of a proposed Aer-o-tel Hotel (2); photographic black and white print of an aerial image of Baldwin Gardens C. apartments; Photographic black and white print of an artist's perspective drawing of a commercial shopping plaza; Photographic black and white print of architectural drawings for Camp Cooke; photographic black and white print of the Normandie Club; color print advertisement for the Bell Gardens Country Club; photographic black and white print of an artist's perspective drawing of Clark Market; photographic black and white print of the Santa Ana Community Hospital exterior; photographic black and white print of an artist's perspective drawing of Sepulveda Bowl; and, photographic black and white print of Ships Coffee Shop (2)

Physical Description: 14 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

El Dorado Club: Gardena, California, 1988 August 7

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 448

Site Location: (Gardena, California)

Names and Subjects:
• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1988 August 7

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist rendering of an exterior building perspective.

^ Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

El Rancho Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1982 March 10; 1987 December 4

roll 159

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Interior furnishings: interior design drawings, sheets ID100-ID202, 1982 roll 625 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc. Job Number: 536, 536-01, 536-02 Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) Additions and alterations: first and second floors; architectural drawings, roll 626 sheets A101-A148, 1982 March 31 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 07602 Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) · Casinos (Architecture) Architectural drawings, 1987 August 12 roll 235a2 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc. Job Number: 7611, 7612 Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) roll Architectural drawings, sheets A1-A12, 1987 December 4 235a7 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc. Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) roll 235b Shop improvements; miscellaneous revisions, 1988 March 2 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 287037 Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)

roll 235b

Warehouse; GMP contract drawings, 1987 August 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 07612

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revisions: architectural drawings, sheets A117-A137, 1987 March 31

roll 235c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 07602

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revisions: architectural, structural, mechanical, and electrical, 1987

roll 235d

September 14

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc. Job Number: 7611, 2913, 868

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Building department submission: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1987 September 14

roll 235e

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 7611, 287037

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

SME submission: architectural, electrical, and mechanical drawings, 1987

roll 235f

September 14

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 868

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

SME submission continued: architectural, electrical, and mechanical

roll 235g

drawings, 1987 September 24

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 868

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Progress set: preliminary prints; architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1987 September 14

roll 235h

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 287037

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A203-A1003, 1982 May

roll 236

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 536

Site Location: Las Vegas, Nevada

Scope and Contents: This roll's label is listed as 235b with the b crossed out. Rolls 235 and 235b were located next to this roll, while roll 236 was not in its specified location. The contents of this roll aligned with roll 236 from Stern's inventory.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Preliminary drawings: electrical and plumbing, 1984 February 2

roll 237

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 7610

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Electrical drawings, 1982 May 10

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 roll 238a

Job Number: 07602

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower addition; electrical drawings, sheets E1-E23, 1984 May 15 roll 238b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 7602

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Mechanical, and plumbing drawings, 1982 May roll 239

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 7602

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Structural drawings, 1987 November 6 roll 240

Job Number: 536

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Steel Structures,

Incorporated (manufacturers).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for total building package: architectural, structural, mechanical, and

electrical drawings, 1987 October 8

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 287037

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower additions: conceptual development; preliminary drawings, 1982

March 10

roll 585

roll 584

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 07602

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower addition: as built; architectural, interior design, structural, mechanical, roll 586 electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1988 June 8

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc. Job Number: 868, 287037, 2913

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower addition: structural and architectural drawings, 1984 February 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 07603, 07608

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Specifications		
Additions and Alterations, Addendum 5, job 07602, 1982 May 3	box 02	
Tower addition, job 07608, 1984 February 1 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 01	
Building Department submissions, 1987 September 11	box 01	
Structural calculations for grid J wall/sign, 1988 March 10	box 02	
Expansion, divisions 1-14, job 07611, 1987 November 27	box 02	

roll 588

^ Return to Table of Contents

The Embassy Restaurant: Phoenix, Arizona, 1961 August 8

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site location: Bethany Home Road and Nineteenth Avenue (Phoenix, Arizona)

Names and Subjects:	
• Restaurants	
Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Architectural drawings, 1961 August 8	flat file
·	124

^ Return to Table of Contents

Emerald Court Resort Hotel and Spa: Cathedral City, California

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Cathedral City, California)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Resorts

Title/Description	Containers	
Project drawings		
Emerald Court Resort Hotel	roll 718	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001		
Site Location: (Cathedral City, California)		
Names and Subjects:		
 Hotels (public accommodations) 		
• Casinos (Architecture)		
• Resorts		
Photographs		
Photographic color prints of schematic architectural drawings	oversized flat file	

box 731

09

^ Return to Table of Contents

Executive House Apartments: Los Angeles, California, 1963

Physical Description: 4 Photographic Prints

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Kingsley Drive off Wilshire Boulevard (Los Angeles, California)

Names and Subjects:

· Multiple dwellings

Title/Description Containers

Photographs

Black and white film negatives of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; color photographic prints of an artist's perspective

oversized flat file box 731 10

rendering of the building's exterior

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Financial Center: Las Vegas, Nevada

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Stores

· Office buildings

Title/Description Containers

Photographs

Black and white film negative and a framed reproduction of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior

District and the building sextension

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints oversized flat file

^ Return to Table of Contents

Flamingo Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Cusinos (Filemicetare)		
Title/Description	Containers	
Presentation books		
Plan for future expansion	oversized	
Physical Description: 1 Items	box 728	
Renderings		
Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed reproduction	oversized flat file	
Creator: Knop, Siegfried	box 737 15	
Physical Description: 1 Items Framed reproduction14 x 10 inches		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Fremont Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1967 December 1; 1976 May 14

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Fremont Street and 2nd Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

e/Description	Containers	
Project drawings		
Skyroom conversion, phase 1 increment D, and phase 1 increment E, 1967 December 1 (view online)	flat file 001a	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001		
Job Number: 459, 424, 05201, 05202		
Site Location: 200 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Shrimp bar remodel: architectural drawings, 1979 May 14	flat file	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	001b	
Job Number: 01711, 01702, 01713		
Site Location: 200 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos		
Shrimp bar remodel: structural and electrical drawings, 1976 March 3	flat file	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	001c	
Job Number: 01702, 01704, 01711		
Site Location: 200 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) Restaurants		
Presentation Book		
Schematic design drawings, 1965 January	oversized	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	box 727	

Site Location: Fremont Street and 2nd Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)

flat file

12

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Photographs

Color photographic print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's oversized exterior box 731

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Hacienda Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1974 November 25

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Restaurants

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Additions and alterations: architectural, structural, electrical, and kitchen roll 472

plans, 1974 November 25

Job Number: 05304, 05301

^ Return to Table of Contents

Harold's Club: Reno, Nevada, 1971 January 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 254 North Virginia Street (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

· Nightclubs

· Cocktail lounges

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Arch Lounge remodel, 1971 January 15 roll 039

Physical Description: 36 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM), tracing paper

Job Number: 544

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Frumhoff and Cohen

(engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: preliminary drawings, index sheet, site plans, foundation plans, floor plans, framing plans, roof plans, exterior elevations, interior elevations, wall sections, building sections, construction details, electrical schematics, light fixture schedules, lighting plans, power plans, and general specifications.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Job Number: 503

/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Bid Issue, 1984 August 2	roll 325
Job Number: 1728	
Site Location: Atlantic City, New Jersey	
Gaming casino file, 1984 August 2	roll 387
Job Number: 1728	
Site Location: Atlantic City, New Jersey	
Architectural drawings, sheets A104-A115	roll 429
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 00509, 00516	
Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)	
A, A1, ES, 1986 April 17	roll 430
Job Number: 503	
Site Location: Atlantic City, New Jersey	
Exiting analysis, 1984 April 27	roll 431
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 00535	
Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)	
Preliminary sketches, 1983 August 30	roll 432
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Site plans, 1979 August 21

roll 433

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Preliminary sketches, 1982 November 30

roll 434

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Preliminary sketches: existing working drawings, 1981 September 10

roll 436

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 503

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase I expansion: master planning, 1984 August 20

roll 437

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 1729

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase I expansion: build exiting analysis, 1984 September 26

roll 438

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00335

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

roll 440

Buffet expansion: architectural drawings, sheets A1-A7, structural drawing, sheets S1-S7, and mechanical drawings, sheets M1-M5, 1983 March 10

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 049, 00508

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Marina Associates: Holiday Inn Casino; architectural, plumbing and kitchen

drawings as existing, 1980 January 16

Architect: Browne, Wilson and Broanza Architects

Job Number: 121

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A7.1-7.38, 1980 March 27

roll 446

roll 443

Job Number: 121

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Browne, Wilkinson

and Braganza (architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase 1 expansion: analysis of existing building, 1984 April 27

roll 447

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00535, 1729

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Miscellaneous record copies, sheets DD0-DD10.2, 1984 April 27

roll 449

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00535

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Master plans: film negatives, 1981 October roll 450

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Buffet expansion: landscape, architectural, structural, interior design, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and kitchen drawings, 1982 December 6

roll 451

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 49, 508

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Increment 1: architectural drawings, sheets A1-A13, 1982 March 19

roll 452

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 048, 00509

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Increment 1: site plan, structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, fire protection, and signage drawings, 1982 March 19

roll 453

roll 454

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 048, 509

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

· Casinos (Architecture)

Food Bazaar expansion: architectural, kitchen, mechanical, interior design, electrical, structural, site plans, signage, and landscape drawings, 1982

November 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 081, 519

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Holiday Inn original building drawings, 1980 August 8

roll 455

Architect: Browne, Wilson and Broanza Architects

Job Number: 121

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Parking structure and proposed pier: preliminary design drawings, 1980

October 17

Architect: Browne, Wilson and Broanza Architects

Job Number: 7924

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Design development drawings: alcoholic beverage control drawings; existing roll 459 floor plans; interim development drawings sheets 1-13, 1981 November 2

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 507

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Building study: film negatives, 1982 January 25

roll 460

roll 456

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes film negatives of an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Existing working drawings, sheets A1.1-A2.19; lagoon fountain drawings, sheets LG1-LG3, 1980 January 1

Architect: Browne, Wilson and Broanza Architects

Job Number: 121

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Holiday Inn Casino (100 series) existing drawings, 1980 January 31

roll 462

roll 461

Architect: Browne, Wilson and Broanza Architects

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Hugh Stubbins and Associates (architect), Robert J. Sigel (engineer), Peter Simoncelli and Associates (architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Existing working drawings, sheets 5.1-7.14, 1980 January 16

roll 465

Architect: Browne, Wilson and Broanza Architects

Job Number: 121

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Property survey, 1980 October 14

roll 465

Job Number: 5653

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Arthur W. Ponzio

Co. and Associates (engineer).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Master plans, Mylars TM, EX, A, 1981-1983

roll 509

Job Number: 427

Site Location: Atlantic City, New Jersey

Harrah's Boardwalk Hotel and Casino, 1982 August 8

roll 535

Job Number: 00521

Site Location: Atlantic City, New Jersey

Architectural design drawings, sheets A1.1-A4.25, 1980 October 14

roll 596

Architect: Browne, Wilson and Broanza Architects

Job Number: 121, 5653

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Arthur W. Ponzio

Co. and Associates (engineer).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, 1989 April 18

roll 606

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 5 Sheets Sepias

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: site plans, floor plans, exterior

elevations, and building sections.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

New dumbwaiters, 1982 January 25

roll 633

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00503, 00512

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bid set, 1984 August 2 roll 706

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 1729

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes site photographs and an artist's

drawing of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Master Plans negatives, 1982-1983 roll 781

Job Number: NN

Site Location: Atlantic City, New Jersey

Interim master plan development, 1982 November 30 flat file

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Miscellaneous architectural drawings and preliminary sketches, 1981 October 2 flat file 721g

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00503, 00509

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

flat file

721h

box 02

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Original building: architectural drawings, sheets A2.24-A4.25; Interim

development, 1983 September 13

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Architect: Browne, Wilson and Broanza Architects

Job Number: 121

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

C.	pecif	icat	ione
S	респ	ıcaı.	шы

Marina job specifications, 15010 to 16930-1, undated	box 06
Physical Description: 2 Files	

Marina, 03300 to 14710-8, undated Physical Description: 2 Files

ated box 06

Issued for construction, front desk relocation and baggage holding area, job

048, 1982 March 19 Physical Description: 2 Files

Shop drawing logs, 1982 box 02

Performance, labor, and material bonds, 1982 April 2 box 03

Project and bidding manual, 1984 October box 03

Food Bazaar expansion, 1982 box 03

Harrah's/Hilton/MGM, Hotel Casino Development, Marina District, Volume box 03 1, Common Area Design and Impacts, 1979 December 2

Photographs

Color photographic prints of the building's exterior (12) oversized flat file
Physical Description: 12 Photographic Prints box 732 01

^ Return to Table of Contents

Harrah's Hotel and Casino: Laughlin, Nevada, 1986 January; 1986 March

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site location: (Laughlin, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Preliminary sketches and conceptual development, 1986 January 29

roll 685

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's rendering of an exterior building elevations.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Design development, elevations, miscellaneous issues, site plans, location studies, 1986 March

roll 194b

Job Number: 450

^ Return to Table of Contents

Harrah's Hotel and Casino: Reno, Nevada, 1968 April 2; 1982 August 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers
Title/Description	Container

Project drawings

Automobile Foundation: sketches, sight plans, miscellaneous, 1982 May

roll 200

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: not listed

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Museums (buildings)

Harrah's Autoworld preliminaries, 1975 September 24

roll 470

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

Museums (buildings)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Cohen Engineering and Electrical, undated

roll 198

Job Number: 240

Site Location: Reno, Nevada

Proposed master plan expansion, 1983-06-16

roll 195

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01215, 00240, 00234

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

1215-A6, A, 106, miscellaneous, 1986

roll 199

Job Number: miscellaneous Site Location: Reno, Nevada

Convention facilities: electrical drawings, 1961 December 5

roll 201

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 6106-2

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

roll 202a

Prospectors Club: architectural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing

drawings, 1969 April 2

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 486

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Automobile museum and support facility: film negatives, 1982 February 5

roll 441

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00513

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Interim design development and automobile museum: sheets 1-13, 1982

roll 458

August 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 535

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

South Tower, 1980

roll 469

Architect: S. O. M. Architects

Physical Description: 0 Sheets (This roll was not in its specified

location)

Job Number: 11483-000

Site Location: Reno, Nevada

Miscellaneous drawings for Harrah's Reno: including automobile collection roll 591

and Pony Express Saloon, 1972 February 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Job Number: 1-100, 1-P-22, 00234, 01202, 470, 574, 503, 571, 557

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

- Casinos (Architecture)
- Museums (buildings)

Miscellaneous drawings for Harrah's Reno: including bakery, women's health roll 595 club, and new offices, 1977 January 10

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01220, 231, 232

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Restaurant Seafare, Proposal 106 and miscellaneous additions and alterations: roll 623 architectural, structural, mechanical, kitchen and signage drawings, 1968

December 9

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 1487, 00225

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Employee's cafeteria and recreation center and Virginia street casino remodel; architectural, interior design, and structural drawings, 1975 January

roll 632

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01214, 01215

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Entertainer's House: architectural, mechanical, and structural drawings, 1974 roll 642

February 21

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01202

Site Location: Nixon Avenue (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

· Single-family dwellings

Convention Facilities: architectural, structural, electrical and kitchen

roll 642

drawings, 1969 June 27

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 503

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Executive, private and public dining rooms, employee cafeteria, and bingo room: architectural, structural, electrical, and kitchen drawings, 1970 May 9

roll 643

roll 675

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 504, 531, 532, 557, 571

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase C1, C3, and D: architectural, structural, electrical drawings, 1973 June

22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 574

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase B, C1, C3, and D, 1973 June 22

roll 676

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 574

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Employee's cafeteria; recreation center; Virginia street casino remodel;

roll 677

convention facilities, 1975 January 9

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01214, 01215

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Miscellaneous drawings for: entertainer's house, convention facilities, casino roll 705

bar and bakery, sports casino, and automobile collection, 1974 February 21

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01202

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

· Single-family dwellings

Restaurants

Miscellaneous drawings for: entertainer's house, convention facilities,

ranchara, baccarat room, Harrah's hangar, 1974 February 21

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01202

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Contract set: architectural and structural drawings, 1968 April 2

roll 710

roll 709

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 2469

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

~		. •
· ·	necitic	ations
J	pecific	auons

Harrah's Autoworld-Reno, Nevada, statistics, project description, cost estimate, economics, 1975 September 30

box 04

Presentation books

Harrah's Autoworld: schematic design drawings, 1975 September

oversized box 726

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 1 Items Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Resorts
- Museums (buildings)

Renderings

Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed reproduction Physical Description: 1 Items Matted and unframed reproduction14 x 11 inches

oversized flat file

box 737 21

Photographs

Reprographic color print of an artist's rendered building section

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints

oversized box 732

flat file 02

^ Return to Table of Contents

Harrah's Hotel and Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada, 1971 April 5; 1981 December 29

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Highway 50 (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description **Containers**

Project Drawings

roll 216 Employee cafeteria: architectural and interior design drawings, 1977 October

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 1676

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Harrah's Stateline Country Club, 1959 April 1 roll 241a. 241b Architect: South Shore Architects Architect: William Wagner Architect Job number: 00131, 5828 Site location: Highway 50, Lake Tahoe, Nevada Existing Blue Lines, 1977 October 3 roll 250 Job Number: 1676 Site Location: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada roll 250 Title of set or drawing, 1980 August 1 Job Number: job number one Site Location: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada Architectural drawings, preliminary sketches, and implementation of SB 323 roll 255 site plan, 1980 August 1 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada) Job Number: 101-126 Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) Structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing, 1971 September 14 roll 256 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 525 Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) Architectural drawings, sheets A50-A79, A91; structural drawings, sheets S1roll 257 S6, 1984 July 31 Architect: South Shore Architects Job Number: 965 Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada) Existing B/L, 1959 roll 258 Architect: William Wagner Architect Job Number: not listed Site Location: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada Embassy Suites, 1986 September 2 roll 259

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 133

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

NTRPA, 1982 November 13 roll 259

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Embassy Suites, 1987 April 13 roll 260

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 133

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Convention sales office, 1975 June 13 roll 261

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01123

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Basement alteration, 1975 May 19 roll 261

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01124

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

South Shore restrooms remodel, 1982 August 1 roll 261

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 601

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Baccarat expansion project, 1983 May 27 roll 261

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00161

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Laundry basement, 1982 August 1

roll 261

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Casino reconfiguration, 1983 February 28

roll 261

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Miscellaneous master plans and proposals, 1975 October 25

roll 262

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: Various

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes isometric construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II: the Carousel and Sierra Restaurants, 1975 October 25

roll 263

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00107

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Existing parking structure, 1978 February 17

roll 263

Job Number: 00152 and 00147

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Proposed parking structure, 1978 July 28

roll 263

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00149

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Casino air conditioning, 1977 May 6

roll 264

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00142

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Proposed computer center, 1982 March 1

roll 264

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00153

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Specified signs and lighting plan for east parking lot, 1975 February 7 roll 264

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase III increment B, 1977 April 8 roll 264

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: HT047 MSA00138 Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Recreation Building remodel, 1971 March 30

roll 264

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Gas station addition, 1974 April 16 roll 264

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01114

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Employees lounge, 1977 March 15

roll 265

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00141

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Employees cafeteria, 1977 March 28

roll 265

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00141B

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Carousel Coffee Shop, 1977 March 14 roll 265

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00143

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Deli Carousel conversion, 1977 November 22 roll 265

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00144

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Delicatessen, 1977 May 18 roll 266

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00144

Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

East corridor extension, 1977 November 18

roll 266

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00146

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Band platform, 1978 August 28

roll 266

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00147

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Casino expansion, 1977 October 27 roll 266

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 11 Sheets

Job Number: 00148

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Radio Station KOWL penthouse, 1975 February 4 roll 266

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01119

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Health Club, 1973 October 16 roll 267

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01108

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Parking garage; structural drawings, 1971 May 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

roll 267

Job Number: 553

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Recreation Center, 1972 April 4

roll 267

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 563

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Convention Center, 1973 March 21

roll 268

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 565

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Sierra room expansion, 1972 October 2

roll 268

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 569

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Baccarat rooms, 1973 October 16

roll 268

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 7 Sheets

Job Number: 602-A-12

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Recreation center, 1973 October 16 roll 268

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 602-A-4

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II; basement, 1975 May 23

roll 268

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 602-A-2

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Initial master plan, 1971 September 16

roll 268

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 13 Sheets

Job Number: 01102

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II tower, A/1-A/57 (incomplete), Z/1, M/1-M/8, P/1-P/8, E/1-E/23

roll 269

(incomplete, 1973 March 28

Job Number: 583

Site Location: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada

16th floor: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and sound attenuation drawings, 1973 June 21

roll 270

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 589

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II parking garage: architectural and structural drawings, 1973 June 15 roll 271

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 585

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Proposed aerial walkway or tunnel, 1975 September 25

roll 271

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00129

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Right turn lane sheet, 1976 April 22

roll 271

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00128

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Oyster Bar Restaurant: architectural, interior, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and kitchen drawings, 1975 December 4

roll 271

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00130

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Double baccarat and new snack bar: architectural, mechanical, electrical, and roll 272

kitchen drawings, 1976 April 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00131

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Executive garage and entrance corridor, 1976 February 17

roll 272

roll 272

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00132

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Lobby Lounge: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing,

and kitchen drawings, 1976 September 23

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00133

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Cabaret and Coin Room: architectural drawings, sheets A1.1-A10.2, 1977

January 6

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00134

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Phase II increment B: architectural drawings, sheets A1-A42, 1974

September 27

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01102

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II increment B: architectural drawings, sheets A43-A415, 1974

September 27

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01102

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II increment B: structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and

kitchen drawings, 1974 September 27

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01102

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II increment A, 1974 May 31

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01102

Site Location: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Ice Cream Shop: kitchen drawings, 1978 February 2

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

roll 277

roll 277

roll 273

roll 274

roll 275

roll 276

1011 =

- Page 69-

Job Number: 00126

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II increment B: finishes; structural, mechanical, electrical, and

roll 277

roll 281

plumbing drawings, 1975 December 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00126

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II increment B: finishes; architectural drawings, sheets A1-A36, 1975 roll 278

December 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00126

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Phase II increment B: finishes; architectural drawings, sheets A37-62, 1975 roll 279

December 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00126

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II increment B: finishes; architectural drawings, sheets A63-A90, 1975 roll 280

December 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00126

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II increment B: skyview; architectural, structural, and mechanical

drawings, 1976 May 12

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00126

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II increment B: skyview; plumbing, electrical, and kitchen drawings,

1976 May 12

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00126

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Harrah's Tahoe: Phase II Increment B: Issued for Construction; electrical

drawings, sheets E1-E403, 1974 December 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01102, 00126

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire alarm system; smoke detectors, 1976 July 26

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00126

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Record sepias: miscellaneous architectural drawings, 1976 June 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00127

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Electrical drawings, sheets E1-E32, 1971 December 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase 2: electrical drawings, sheets E1-E11, 1975 May 16

roll 672

- Page 71-

roll 282

roll 634

roll 602

roll 641

roll 671

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 01102, 01107, 00126

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Miscellaneous electrical drawings, 1973 November 16

roll 673

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01108

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A1-A83, 1971 April 5

roll 679

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 525

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Preliminary architectural sketches: conceptual development, 1981 November roll 680

25

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 525

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's preliminary sketch of an

exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

The Summit: architectural, interior design, and structural drawings, 1990

August 31

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5945

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

As built drawing set: electrical drawings, sheets E1-E32, 1971 December 1

roll 686

roll 681

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Site, architectural, and interior design drawings, 1981 November 25

roll 707

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

North casino: architectural, interior design, structural, mechanical, electrical,

roll 716

and plumbing drawings, 1987 June 4
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 0397

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Miscellaneous architectural sheets, 1957 March 19; 1981 December 29

flat file 723a

Job Number: 00154, 11488.00, 8117.001, 6106-2

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Lockard and Casazza (architect), William C. Wagner (architect), Donald E. Wudtke (architect), South Shore Architects (architect), John O. Merill and Marc Goldstein Architects (architect), and Gensler and Associates (architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A1-A33, 1973 April 12

flat file

723b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Job Number: 525

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additive alternates and Phase II drawings, 1973 April 15

flat file 723c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 525, 583

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A12-A53, 1959 April 4

flat file 723d

Job Number: 5828

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by William C. Wagner

(architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1959 April 04

flat file 723e

Job Number: 5828

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by William C. Wagner

(architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

rames and Bubjects.

Presentation Books

Proposed parking structure project analysis and schematic drawings, 1978 July 28

oversized box 729

Physical Description: 1 Items	
Specifications	
Cabaret and Coin Room, 1977 January	box 02
Change proposals 1-4, addendums A-D, last date, 1977 September 1	box 02
Elevator expansion, project 201-04, 1971 November	box 02
Addendums, 1971 December	box 02
Parking structure, phase II, project 701-04, 1973 June	box 02
Clarifications and proposal request, 1985 October 1	box 02
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Architectural precast concrete, project 201-04, 1971 September	box 03
Interior baccarat expansion project, interior elevations and details, job 12100, 1983	box 03
Finishes, phase II, increment B, 1975	box 03

Bidding documents, contracts, forms, general conditions, 1971 December

Physical Description: 2 Files	box 03	
Project 700-04, 1973 March	box 03	
Physical Description: 2 Files		
Casino restrooms relocation, 1982 December 18	box 03	
Installation guides, undated	box 03	
Renderings		
Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed	oversized	flat file
Creator: Knop, Siegfried	box 737 03	03
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board28 x 18 inches		
Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Exterior building perspective: original	flat file	
Creator: Knop, Siegfried	747	
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board27 x 36 inches		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Photographs		
Color film negative of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; and, reproduction print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior.	oversized box 730	flat file 03
Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives		
Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Harrah's Trump Plaza Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1982 August 2

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Sketches and miscellaneous drawings, 1982 August 2	roll 251

^ Return to Table of Contents

Harvey's Hotel and Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada, 1984 January 7; 1989 September 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Issue for bid: architectural drawings, sheets A0.1-A3.32, 1985 June 17	roll 370
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 03601	
Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Issue for bid: architectural drawings, sheets A5.1-A11.3, 1985 June 17	roll 371
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 03601	
Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Issue for bid: electrical drawings, sheets E1.0-E4.7, 1985 June 17	roll 372
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 03601	
Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)	

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issue for bid: structural drawings, sheets S2.1-S5.9, ST1-ST5, 1985 June 17 roll 373

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issue for bid: laundry, plumbing, and mechanical drawings, 1985 June 17

roll 374

roll 375

roll 376

roll 377

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issues for bid: interior design drawings, sheets ID1a-ID9d; civil drawings,

sheets C1-C7; food service, sheets FS1-FS7, 1985 June 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 28: interior design drawings, sheets ID1f-ID9d; civil drawings,

sheets C1-C7; food service, sheets FS1-FS7, 1985 July 19

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

· Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 29: interior design drawings, sheets ID1f-ID9d; civil drawings, roll 376

sheets C1-C7; food service, sheets FS1-FS7, 1985 July 26

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 28: structural drawings, sheets S2.8-S2.23; electrical drawings,

sheets E1.0a-E4.7, 1985 July 26

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

Structural drawings, sheets S2.1-S5.4, ST.1-ST.4, 1985 July 26

roll 378

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 3: structural drawings, sheets S2.1-S5.4, ST.1-ST.4, 1984

roll 378

November 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 4: structural drawings, sheets S2.1-S5.4, ST.1-ST.4, 1984

roll 378

November 5

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 6: structural drawings, sheets S2.1-S5.4, ST.1-ST.4, 1984

roll 378

November 8

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 7: structural drawings, sheets S2.1-S5.4, ST.1-ST.4, 1984

roll 378

November 9

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 28: mechanical drawings, sheets M2.1-M7.4; plumbing drawings, roll 379

sheets P2.1-5.4, 1985 July 19

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 20: food service drawings, sheets FS1-FS7, 1985 August 5 roll 379

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 28: architectural drawings, sheets A0.1-A3.19, 1985 July 19 roll 380

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 28: architectural drawings, sheets A5.1-A11.4, 1985 June 17 roll 381

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 3601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 31: structural, and electrical drawings, 1985 August 19 roll 382

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601, 04279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 31: mechanical and plumbing drawings, 1985 August 19

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

roll 383

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 31: architectural and civil drawings, 1985 August 19

roll 384

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Curtain Walls: shop drawings, 1985-01-18

roll 385

Job Number: C1095

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by PPG Industries, Inc.

(manufacturer).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Miscellaneous drawings roll 386

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 3600

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Clarification 900: architectural drawings, sheets A1.1-A7.18; structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1985 November 6

roll 388

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 03601, 4279, 8509

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Clarification 900: architectural drawings, sheets A1.1-A7.18, 1985 November roll 389

5

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Progress Prints: architectural drawings, sheets A3.1-A11.3, 1985 June 17

roll 390

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 3601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for bid: mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1989

roll 391

September 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 3615, 3605, 036015

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Record set: architectural drawings, sheets A0.1-A2.31, 1985 June 17

roll 392

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 3601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Progress prints: architectural drawings, sheets A2.1-2.31, A7.16, and A11.2 roll 394

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 3601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Clarifications E1-E6: electrical drawings, sheets E1.0a-E4.2, 1985 September roll 395

18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Electrical drawings, sheets E1.0-2.12, 1986 January 31

roll 396

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 3601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Electrical drawings, sheets E2.13-E4.7, 1985 June 17

roll 397

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 3601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Interior Design drawings, sheets ID2H-ID4H, 1985 June 17

roll 398

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 206

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Structural drawings, sheets S1-S7, 1984 September 4

roll 399

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Electrical drawings, sheets E2.35-E2.36, R2.1, EA2.17-18, EA3.17-20, 1985

roll 400

November 6

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 8507, 0360

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Clarifications and Proposal Requests: architectural, and structural drawings,

1985 June 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601, 04279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Clarifications and Proposal Requests: mechanical, and plumbing drawings,

roll 402

roll 401

1985 June 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 8: structural drawings, 1984 November 19

roll 403

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 9: structural drawings, 1984 November 20

roll 403

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 10: civil, and structural drawings, 1984 December 3

roll 403

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 11: structural drawings, 1984 December 10

roll 403

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 13: structural drawings, 1984 December 31

roll 403

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 25: structural drawings, 1985 May 16

roll 404

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 26: structural, and civil drawings, 1985 June 5

roll 404

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 14: structural drawings, 1984 January 7

roll 405

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 15: structural drawings, 1984 January 7

roll 405

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 16: structural drawings, 1984 January 20

roll 405

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 17: structural drawings, 1984 February 11

roll 405

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

· Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 18: structural, and civil drawings, 1984 February 14

roll 405

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 19: structural drawings, 1985 February 25

roll 405

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 20: structural drawings, 1985 February 28

roll 405

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

roll 406

• Casinos (Architecture)

Clarifications and Proposal Requests: interior design drawings ID1a-ID9d,

1985 June 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 206

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addenda 21 and 22: structural drawings, 1984 March 19 roll 407

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Clarifications and proposal requests: Electrical drawings, 1985 June 17 roll 408

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions: life safety systems, 1986 January 2 roll 409

Job Number: 6741-9

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Kidde Automated

Systems, Inc. (manufacturer).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Site plans, architectural, and structural drawings roll 417a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Harvey's Penthouse: 19th floor sketches, 1989 May 22 roll 599

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Restaurants

Issued for clarifications: Structural and electrical drawings, 1990 April 13 roll 601

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 8811-3

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

19th Floor Development: phase I; architectural, interior design, and structural roll 603

drawings, 1989 September 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03615, 8811-1

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Design development: mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1985 roll 605

February 4

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Race book and Gift Shop: architectural and mechanical drawings, 1988 roll 614

October 20

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 3608

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Submission for Nevada State Fire Marshall: architectural drawings, 1988 roll 615

June 6

Job Number: 8803, 6880-1-11

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Morris and Brown (architect), and Daniel, Mann, Johnson, and Mendenhall (architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

19th Floor Development: architectural, interior design, structural, mechanical, and plumbing drawings, 1989 September 15

roll 616

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03615

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Guest Room Addition: addenda 1-4;, 1989 February 8

roll 617

roll 620

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03605

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for building department: new buffet entrance: architectural, structural, roll 618 mechanical, and plumbing drawings, 1990 March 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03612

General: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: guest room addition; architectural, interior, structural, roll 619 mechanical, and electrical drawings, 1989 February 8

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03605, 155

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for building department: 17th and 18th floor guest rooms addition; architectural, mechanical, and electrical drawings, 1989 October 6

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03619,

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase II and Phase III Wagon Wheel: general revisions; structural drawings,

1980 December 08

Job Number: 6880-1-12, MC-178

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Daniel, Mann, Johnson, and Mendenhall (architect), Frank W. Green (architect), and

Marnell Corrao Associates (architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Site details drawings, sheets SD1-SD7, 1984 July 27

roll 635

roll 621

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03600

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A2.1-A2.31, 1985 June 17

roll 639

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A1.1-A2.30, 1985 June 17

roll 645

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Site details drawings, sheets SD0-SD7, 1984 July 27

roll 668

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03600

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural and civil drawings, 1985 June 17

roll 669

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601, 505

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

19th Floor development, 1989 September 15

roll 670

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03600, 03615

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A3.11-A6.8, 1985 June 17

roll 682

roll 683

roll 695

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A1 and A2; electrical drawings, sheets E1-

E10, 1989 September 15

September 15

Job Number: 03615

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Reissues for design development: electrical drawings, sheets E2.0-E2.15,

1985 March 18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

Conceptual design sketches: site development, 1985 May 9

roll 696

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Proposed remodel project, 1989 September 21

roll 697

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03610

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's drawings of exterior building cut away perspectives.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

GMP Set: architectural, interior design, and structural drawings, 1984

roll 698

September 4

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 4279

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Reissues for design development: architectural and site drawings, 1984 July 3 roll 699

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Proposed remodel project: site and architectural drawings, 1989 March 8

roll 700

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: Job numbers 03601 through 03625

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's drawings of exterior building cut away perspectives.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Record set, 1985 January 30

roll 701

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03600

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A3.32-A11.4, 1985 July 19

roll 711

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03610

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and artist's

renderings of an exterior building elevation and perspective.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

GMP Set: miscellaneous site, civil, and architectural drawings, 1984

roll 712

September 4

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03600

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Schematic design development, 1984 September 4

roll 713

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03600

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issue for drywall package and building exiting analysis, 1984 June 1

roll 714

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03600, 03601

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

 Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) Voided plans: carriage house and retail shops, 1989 March 8 roll 715 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 General: 03605, 03607, 03608, 03610 Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) flat file Film negatives: site and architectural drawings, 1985 June 17 720 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 3601 General: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) 1/2 Scale prints: issued for bidding; architectural drawings, sheets A0-A11.4, roll 740 1985 June 17 Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior. **Specifications** Shop drawings, 1-99, job 03601, 1985 box 05 Physical Description: 3 Files Shop drawings, 100-199, 1985 box 04 Physical Description: 3 Files Architectural and structural clarifications and proposal requests, 1986 March box 04 6 Physical Description: 2 Files box 04 Phase I addition, 1984 September 24 Project Manual, job 03601, volume 2, mechanical and electrical, undated box 04 Bid documents, food service equipment, addendum 28, 1985 July 19 box 04 General contract for the construction of the concrete footings and related box 04 work, job 03600, 1984 October 4 Project Manual, volume 1, architectural, job 03601, 1985 June 17 box 04 Physical Description: 3 Files Detailed calculations for elevators and escalators, 1984 October 29 box 04

box 04

Project Manual, job 03601, volume 2, mechanical and electrical, 1985 June

17

Physical	Description:	2 Files

Thysical Beschpion. 2 Thes		
Transmittals and telecopies, job 03601, 1985	box 05	
Physical Description: 3 Files		
Issuances and addenda, 1984-1985	box 05	
Physical Description: 2 Files		
Changes, additions, and clarifications, 1984 September 12	box 05	
Harvey's Hotel and Casino-Stateline, Nevada, clarifications and proposal request, 1985 October 1	box 06	
Renderings		
Exterior building perspective: original	flat file	
Creator: Knop, Siegfried	746	
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board40 x 28 inches		
Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Photographs		
Film color proof of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior;	oversized	flat file
film negatives of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior	box 732	03

film negatives of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (2); color photographic prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (5); color photographic prints of the building's exterior (7)

Physical Description: 3 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 12 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Hi-Ho Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1977 December 12

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: On the Boardwalk between Ohio Avenue and Indiana Avenue

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers
Project Drawings	
Hi-Ho Hotel and Casino, 1977 December 12	roll 219

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

Miscellaneous architectural sheets, 1977 December 12

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

flat file 724i

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Presentation Books

Schematic drawings, 1977 December 12

Physical Description: 1 Items

oversized box 728

Photographs

Image of an architectural model: matted and unframed

Physical Description: 1 Items Photograph12 x 9 inches

oversized f box 737 1

flat file 14

^ Return to Table of Contents

High Sierra Hotel and Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada, 1987 August 06

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Architectural, structural, mechanical, and plumbing drawings, 1987 August 6 roll 225

Job Number: 2512

^ Return to Table of Contents

Hilton Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1980 March 31

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Sheet A/21, 1974 May 24

roll 166

Contributor: Milton N. Zic, Idea Associates, Incorporated

Job Number: 73-293

Site Location: Atlantic City, New Jersey

Architectural drawings, SK11 sheets 1-12, 1980 March 31

roll 410

Architect: Warnecke/Jacobson Architects

Job Number: NY81701

Site Location: Between Huron Avenue and Brigantine Boulevard

(Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: Martin Stern's inventoried these drawings in the roll

labeled 239, but were found in the roll label 410.

MGM/Hilton parking structure, 1980 December 19

roll 410

Job Number: NY81701

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: Martin Stern's inventoried these drawings in the roll

labeled 239, but were found in the roll label 410.

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by International Parking

Design, Inc. (consultant).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Specifications

Hilton/MGM Hotel Casino Development, Marina District, Atlantic City, New box 06 Jersey, volume 3, modification to the Environmental Impact Study, 1980 April

^ Return to Table of Contents

Hilton Hotel: Reno, Nevada

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Photographs

Black and white film negatives of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (3); color photographic prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (6)

oversized flat file box 732 04

Physical Description: 3 Photographic Negatives

Physical Description: 6 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Hilton Inn: Oakland, California, 1973 September 19; 1973 November 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Oakland, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description Containers

Project Drawings

Proposed expansion, 1973 September 19, 1973 October 2

roll 075

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 6 Sheets Blue-line prints, brown-line prints

Job Number: 601-E-1

Site Location: (Oakland, California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: redlining, site plans, floor plans,

and exterior elevations.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

roll 075

October 16

Architect: Maher and Martins, Architects Physical Description: 31 Sheets Blueprints

Job Number: 67/M

Site Location: Hegenberger Road and Doolittle Drive (Oakland,

Original building construction drawings: AR1-AR17, and AH22, 1968

California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: site plans, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, roof plans, exterior elevations, wall sections, building sections, interior elevations, construction details, and finish and door

schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Existing site plan and proposed expansion, 1973 September 19, 1973

roll 146

November 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 3 Sheets Ink, vellum, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 601-E-1

Site Location: Hegenberger Road and Doolittle Drive (Oakland,

California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: site plans, and floor plans.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Hilton Inn: San Francisco, California, 1973 November 16; 1975 July 24

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (San Francisco, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Alterations: architectural drawings; fixtures, furnishings and finishes roll 069 drawings; electrical drawings; mechanical drawings; plumbing drawings; and

kitchen drawings,, 1973 November 16; 1974 January 28

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 42 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 00101

Site Location: (San Francisco, California)

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for San Francisco Hilton (client) and includes drawings by Howard Hirsch and Associates

(consultants).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: general specifications, index sheet, floor plans, exterior elevations, reflected ceiling plans, construction details, fixture plans, fixture schedules, interior elevations, mechanical plans, mechanical schedules, plumbing plans, plumbing schematics, electrical plans, lighting plans, power plans, lighting fixture schedules, kitchen equipment plans, and kitchen equipment schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Additions and alterations: architectural drawings, sheets A5-A59, 1974

September 27, 1974 December 13

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 26 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 00203

Site Location: (San Francisco, California)

- Page 98-

roll 070

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for San Francisco Hilton (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, roof plans, exterior elevations, building sections, reflected ceiling plans, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Additions and alterations: architectural drawings; structural drawings; sound attenuation drawings; electrical drawings; and kitchen drawings, 1974 September 27; 1975 March 17

roll 071

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 55 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 00203

Site Location: (San Francisco, California)

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for San Francisco Hilton (client) and includes drawings by John A. Martin and Associates (engineer), Cohen, Lebovich, Pascoe and Associates (engineer), Hellman and Lober (engineer), and Laschober and Sovich Incorporated (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: foundation plans, framing plans, framing elevations, mechanical plans, mechanical schedule, interior elevations, site plans, plumbing plans, exterior elevations, electrical schematics, electrical plans, kitchen plans, kitchen fixture schedules, redlining, sound attenuation details, index sheet, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Additions and alterations: structural drawings; mechanical drawings; electrical drawings; and plumbing drawings, 1975 July 24; 1975 December 10

roll 072

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 43 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 00204 05105

Site Location: (San Francisco, California)

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for San Francisco Hilton (client) and includes drawings by Cohen, Lebovich, Pascoe and Associates (engineer), Hellman and Lober (engineer), and John A. Martin and Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: mechanical plans, mechanical schedules, plumbing site plans, plumbing plans, plumbing fixture schedules, electrical site plans, electrical plans, electrical schematics, lighting plans, power plans, electrical schedules, foundation plans, framing plans, roof plans, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Additions and Alterations, 1974 September 27

roll 074

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 61 Sheets Brown-line prints

Job Number: 00203

Site Location: (San Francisco, California)

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for San Francisco Hilton (client) and includes drawings by Hellman and Lober (engineer), John A. Martin and Associates (engineer), and Laschover and Sovich Incorporated (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: mechanical plans, floor plans, roof plans, exterior elevations, building sections, reflected ceiling plans, finish schedules, finish specifications, door schedule, interior elevations, construction details, foundation plans, framing plans, and framing elevations.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Additions and alterations: architectural drawings, sheets A2-A54, 1975 July

roll 598

24

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 05105, 00204

Site Location: (San Francisco, California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Hilton International: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1968 June 1; 1975 March 12

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Casinos (Architecture)

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description Containers

Project Drawings

Overall building and legitimate theater: structural drawings, 1968 June 27

roll 139

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 36 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 475 and 495

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for

International Hotel (client), and includes drawings by John A. Martin and

Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: foundation plans, floor plans, framing plans, roof plans, framing elevations, wall sections, building sections, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Overall building: structural drawings, 1968 June 27

roll 140

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 35 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 475

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for International Hotel (client), and includes drawings by John A. Martin and Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: foundation plans, framing plans, and construction details

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower: structural drawings, 1968 June 27; 1968 August 2

roll 141

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 36 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 475

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for International Hotel (client), includes drawings by John A. Martin and

Associates (engineer)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: framing plans, framing elevations, wall sections, and construction details

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Overall building: plumbing drawings, sheets P1- P45, 1968 June 1

roll 142

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 45 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 475

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for

International Hotel (client), and includes drawings by Hellman and Lober

(engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: plumbing plans, plumbing schematics, plumbing fixture schedules, and construction details

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Overall building: electrical drawings, sheets E1-E48, 1968 June 1

roll 143

roll 144

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 48 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 475

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for International Hotel (client), and includes drawings by Frumhoff and

Cohen (engineer)).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: electrical plans, lighting plans, power plans, electrical schematics, light fixture schedules, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and Alterations: baccarat: architectural drawings, sheets AA-A5,

E1, 1974 February 11; 1974 May 9

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 7 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 00413

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by Cohen, Lebovich, Pascoe, and Associates (engineer) and Howard Hirsch Associates (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, general specifications, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, construction details, interior elevations, and electrical plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and Alterations: coffee shop: architectural drawings

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 6 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 00414

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for International Hotel (client), and includes drawings by Howard Hirsch

Associates (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: general specifications, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, construction details, interior elevations, finish schedules, door schedules, and electrical plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and Alterations: TV access corridor: architectural, structural, and electrical drawings, 1974 February 20; 1974 March 4

roll 144

roll 144

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 5 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 00416

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by John A. Martin and Associates (engineer), and Cohen, Lebovich, Pascoe, and Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, construction details, lighting plans, and power plans.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: phase 1: architectural, structural, and electrical drawings, 1971 December 3

, 17/1 December 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 5 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 00561

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by John A. Martin and Associates (engineer), and Frumhoff and Cohen (consultant).

roll 144

Scope and Contents: This set includes: sheet index, general specifications, building sections, floor plans, construction details, framing plans, and electrical plans.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: Vestal Virgin Bar and Buffet, 1973 March 15; 1973 April 20

roll 146

Physical Description: 15 Sheets Ink, pencil, vellum, parchment, brownline prints, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 7231-C, 601-D-3, 00403

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by Howard Hirsch Associates (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, construction details, interior elevations, furnishings plans, light fixture schedule, electrical plans, and interior perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: Keno Machine: , 1973 June 29; 1974 May 30 roll 146

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 30 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 601-D-4, 00404

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by John A. Martin and Associates (engineer), HSL (engineer), Frumhoff and Cohen (engineer), Laschover and Sovich Incorporated (consultant) and Howard Hirsch Associates (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, general specifications, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, construction details, roof plans, interior elevations, furniture fixture plans, door schedules, finish schedules, building sections, foundation plans, framing plans, mechanical plans, plumbing fixture schedules, plumbing plans, electrical schedules, electrical schematics, electrical plans, lighting plans, power plans, equipment plans, and equipment schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: baggage room and print shop: architectural

drawings, sheets A1-A6

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

roll 146

Physical Description: 7 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 601-D-10

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las

Vegas Hilton (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, general specifications, floor plans, roof plans, reflected ceiling plans, construction details, exterior elevations, interior elevations, finish schedules, and door schedules.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Overall building: mechanical drawings, sheets ME1 and M1-M33, 1968 June roll 147

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 34 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM),

Job Number: 475

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by Hellman and Lober (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: mechanical plans, mechanical schematics, mechanical schedules, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Overall building: electrical drawings, sheets E49-E94, 1968 June 01; 1969 roll 148a

February 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 48 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 475

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by Frumhoff and Cohen (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: electrical plans, lighting plans, power plans, electrical schematics, light fixture schedules, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

Casino Lounge, 1974 January 18; 1974 February 22

roll 148b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 31 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 601-D-8, 00405, 00407

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by Frumhoff and Cohen (engineer), HSL (engineer), John A. Martin and Associates (engineer), Laschover and Sovich Incorporated (consultant), and Howard Hirsch Associates (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, general specifications, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, construction details, furniture fixture plans, interior elevations, sectional elevations, finish schedules, door schedules, isometric construction details, mechanical plans, plumbing plans, lighting fixture schedules, electrical schematics, lighting plans, and power plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Elevator addition: architectural and structural drawings, 1973 August 13

roll 148b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 3 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 601-0-8, 00408

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by HSL (engineer) and John A. Martin and Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: interior elevations, floor plans, framing plans, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

3rd floor therapy pool, 1974 January 18; 1974 February 27

roll 148b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 15 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM),

Job Number: 601-D-5, 00409, 00405

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by John A. Martin and Associates (engineer), HSL (engineer), Frumhoff and Cohen (engineer),

Howard Hirsch Associates (consultant), and John B. Ferguson and Associates (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, general specifications, floor plans, construction details, interior elevations, isometric construction details, plumbing plans, plumbing schematics, and plumbing schedules.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: structural drawings, sheets S4, S5, and S5A, 1972 roll 149

November 21

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 3 Sheets Black-line prints

Job Number: 572-A

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by John A. Martin and

Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: foundation plans, framing plans, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: legitimate theatre foyer and dining, 1973 March

roll 149

roll 149

30; 1973 April 20

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 14 Sheets Sepia

Job Number: 572-C

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by Frumhoff and Cohen

(engineer), and Howard Hirsch Associates (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: general specifications, index sheet, floor plans, interior elevations, reflected ceiling plans, construction details, and electrical plans.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: Keno, Mamchen Deli: structural and architectural

drawings, 1973 June 29

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 7 Sheets Sepia, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 572-D

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by John A. Martin and Associates (engineer), and Frumhoff and Cohen (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: wall sections, construction details, exterior elevations, foundation plans, framing plans, floor plans, lighting fixture schedules, and lighting plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: Coffee Shop

roll 149

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 4 Sheets Blue-line prints, brown-line prints

Job Number: 00414

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las

Vegas Hilton (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: general specifications, and floor

plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: kitchen expansion, 1972 December 7

roll 149

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 5 Sheets Sepia

Job Number: 572-A, 00401

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by John A. Martin and Associates (engineer), and Laschover and Sovich Incorporated (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: equipment plans, construction details, mechanical plans, electrical plans, and floor plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: Keno, Mamchen Deli: kitchen drawings, 1973

October 12; 1973 November 19

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 13 Sheets Brown-line prints, sepia

Job Number: 601-D-4, 00404

roll 149

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by Laschover and Sovich Incorporated (consultant), and George Sargent Co. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: equipment plans, mechanical plans, furnishings plans, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: Crystal Bar, 1974 December 30; 1975 March 12

roll 150

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 16 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, sepia,

Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 00411

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by Hellman and Lober (engineer), and Cohen, Lebovich, Pascoe, and Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, general specifications, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, door schedules, HVAC plans, plumbing plans, lighting plans, power plans, light fixture schedules, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: Vestal Virgin Bar and Buffet: architectural drawings, sheets A1-A21, 1973 March 3; 1973 April 20

roll 151

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 22 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, sepia,

Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 601-D-3, 00403

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Las Vegas Hilton (client), and includes drawings by Howard Hirsch

Associates (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, general specifications, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, construction details, interior elevations, and wall sections.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Cover sheet; sheets 1-13, 1967 July 24

roll 334

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 475

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Proposed additions; sheets 1-9, 1971 January 30

roll 334

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 551

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Legitimate Theatre: seating plan; sheet A199, 1969 January 17

roll 340

Job Number: 4252

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes a drawing by American Seating

Company (manufacturer).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

- Casinos (Architecture)
- Theaters (buildings)

Additions and alterations: benihana village, 1974 April 1

roll 604

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 407

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: benihana village; complete construction set, 1974

roll 607

April 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00407

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: benihana village and tower expansion;

roll 610

architectural and structural, 1974 April 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00407

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: kitchen expansion; architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and kitchen drawings, 1972 December 7

roll 611

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 572-A, 00401

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

• Casinos (Architecture)

Promotional materials flat file

Scope and Contents: This set includes a poster of the completed project, an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective by Rissman and Rissman, and promotional book detailing the building's design by Martin

Stern.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A1-A33, 1968 August 5

flat file 335b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 475

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos

Architectural drawings, sheets A34-A66, 1968 August 5

flat file

335c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Job Number: 475

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A67-A99, 1968 August 5

flat file

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

335d

Job Number: 475

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) flat file Architectural drawings, sheets A100-A133, 1968 August 5 336a Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 475 Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) Architectural drawings, sheets A134-A166, 1968 August 5 flat file 336b Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 475 Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) Architectural drawings, sheets A167-A198, 1968 August 5 flat file 336c Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 475 Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) Presentation Books Schematic drawings oversized box 727 Physical Description: 1 Items Renderings flat file Exterior building perspective: original 743 Creator: Knop, Siegfried Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board40 x 26 inches Photographs Black and white photographic prints of the building's exterior (3); black and oversized flat file white print of an aerial photograph; color prints of an artist's perspective box 732 09 rendering of the building's exterior; and, color prints of an aerial photograph (3).

Physical Description: 8 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Holiday Inn Hotel and Casino, Marina Associates:, 1979 November 15; 1980 July 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Corner of Rhode Island Avenue and Brigantine Boulevard (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Revisions: structural drawings, 1980 May 27 roll 408a

Job Number: 2276

Site Location: Corner of Rhode Island Avenue and Brigantine Boulevard

(Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings Rich-McBride Co.

(engineer).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Mechanical, plumbing, and kitchen drawings, 1979 November 15 roll 428

Architect: Browne, Wilson and Broanza Architects

Job Number: 121

Site Location: Corner of Rhode Island Avenue and Brigantine Boulevard

(Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: architectural drawings, sheets A2.20-A4.25, 1980

March 31

Architect: Bronne, Walkinson & Braganzia Architects

Job Number: 121

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Hugh Stubbins and

Associates (architect).

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Structural drawings, as existing sheets S2.2-S15.65, 1980 July 15

roll 444

roll 442

Job Number: 121

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Independent, Sykes,

Kiker, and Thomas (manufacturer).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Structural drawings, as existing sheets S5.1-S7.38, 1980 July 15

roll 445

Architect: Browne, Wilson and Broanza Architects

Job Number: 121

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Holiday Inn Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1987 November 1; 1988 June 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 3475 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers	
Project drawings		
Guest Room Tower Addition, 1988 May 13	flat file	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	724g	
Job Number: 01800, 01802		
Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
 Hotels (public accommodations) 		
Casinos (Architecture)		

Parking structure: civil, architectural, and structural drawings, 1988 March 24 roll 333a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job number: 1801

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Parking structure: civil, architectural, and structural drawings, 1988 March 24 roll 333b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job number: 1801

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for GMP: architectural, and structural drawings, 1988 June 17

roll 333c

roll 333d

roll 613

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Job number: 01800

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for GMP: mechanical, electrical, plumbing, communications, and

kitchen drawings, 1988 June 17

nen drawnigs, 1900 June 17

Job number: 01800

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Parking structure: architectural drawings, sheets A1-A14, structural

drawings, sheet S1.1; and civil drawings, 1988 April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 1801

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Mardian, a Perini

Company (contractor).

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Proposed Master Plans: preliminary sketches, 1987 November 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01800

Site Location: 3475 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

flat file

722a

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Marnell Corrao Associates (architect).

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's drawing of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower Expansion Phase 1: 24in x 36in prints, 1987 December 9

flat file 722b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 3475 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower Addition: progress set, 1988 May 27

flat file 722c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01800

Site Location: 3475 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower Addition: progress set, 1988 February 5

flat file

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

722d

Job Number: 00180

Site Location: 3475 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for GMP: Room Expansion Project # 860, 1988 June 17

flat file 722e

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01800

Site Location: 3475 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Specifications

Soil and foundations investigation for proposed level 10 parking structure,

1988

box 06

Physical Description: 2 Files

^ Return to Table of Contents

Holiday Hotel: Reno, Nevada, 1978 May 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Master Plans, 1978 May 22

roll 004

roll 341

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 06401

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A1-A19; and plumbing drawings, sheets P1-

P14, 1955 May 5

Architect: Frank Green, Architect

Job Number: 06401

Site Location: Northeast corner of Mill and Center Streets (Reno,

Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Structural drawings, duplicate copies of sheets S1-S23, 1955 May 5

roll 342

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 06401

Site Location: Northeast corner of Mill and Center Streets (Reno,

Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Hollywood Center: Hollywood, California, 1962 June 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Hollywood, California)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Hollywood Center, 1962 June 15 roll 248

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Hollywood, California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Photographs

Black and white film negatives of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; color photographic prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior

oversized flat file box 732 05

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Horseshu Club: Jackpot, Nevada, 1983 August 19

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Jackpot, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

• Multiple dwellings

Title/Description	Containers

Project drawings

Sketches and Mylars, 1983 August 19 roll 204

Job Number: 06602

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Housing; design development drawings, 1983 August 19 roll 205

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 06602

Site Location: (Jackpot, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Casinos (Architecture)

· Multiple dwellings

^ Return to Table of Contents

Horseshoe Hotel and Casino: Laughlin, Nevada, 1983

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Preliminary sketches, 1983 roll 203

Job Number: 05200

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Hotel Edgewater: Vancouver, British Columbia, 1959 July 12

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Foot of Cardero Street (Vancouver, British Columbia)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Architectural drawings, 1959 July 12	flat file 003c
Scope and Contents: The set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.	0000

^ Return to Table of Contents

Hyatt Hotel: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada, 1976 December 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Nevada)

Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	

Architectural drawings, 1976 December 1

roll 254

Job Number: 02301

Scope and Contents: This set also includes drawings of Playboy Office Alterations at 8560 Sunset Boulevard (Los Angeles, California).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Hyatt Regency: El Paso, Texas

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Description	Container	s
Renderings		
Exterior building perspective: original	flat file	
Architect: Knop, Siegfried	743	
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board35 x 26 inches		
Names and Subjects:		
 Hotels (public accommodations) 		
Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed	oversized	flat file
	box 737	04
Photographs		
Photographic color print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's	oversized	flat file
exterior	box 732	06

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Ibusuki Iwasaki Hotel: Ibusuki, Kagoshima Prefecture, Japan, 1979 July 20

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Ibusuki, Kagoshima Prefecture, Japan)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Resorts

Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Conceptual design drawings, 1979 July 20	roll 222

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches of the conceptual design.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Kaanapali Beach Hotel: Maui, Hawaii, 1964 May 8

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site location: (Maui, Hawaii)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

itle/Description	Container	s
Project drawings		
Architectural and structural drawings, 1964 May 08	roll 247	
Job Number: 00419		
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for a restaurant located in a pirate ship.		
Renderings		
Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed	oversized box 737	flat file 08

^ Return to Table of Contents

Kings Castle Hotel and Casino: Incline Village, Nevada, 1969 August 08; 1970 December 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Incline Village, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Sky Lounge: architectural, mechanical, structural, electrical, and plumbing

drawings, 1970 May 4

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 11 Sheets Ink, pencil,

Job Number: 530

Site Location: (Incline Village, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by John A. Martin and

Associates (engineer) and Frumhoff and Cohen (engineer)

roll 005

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, finish schedule, building sections, exterior elevations, floor plans, interior perspectives, construction details, interior elevations, framing plans, wall sections, lighting fixture schedules, mechanical plans, and mechanical schematics.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Conversion of Casino Lounge, 1970 May 15

roll 005

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 1 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 535

Site Location: (Incline Village, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, and building sections.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Swimming pool enclosure, 1970 December 15

roll 005

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 1 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Site Location: (Incline Village, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes, exterior elevations, and

construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings; sheets A1-A39, 1969 August 16

roll 006

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 38 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM), tracing paper

Job Number: 501

Site Location: (Incline Village, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Haver and Emerson

(engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, topographic map, land survey, grading plan, site plans, demolition plans, floor plans, roof plans, building sections, exterior elevations, reflected ceiling plans, and interior elevations.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings; sheets A40-A65, 1969 August 08; 1970 May 19

roll 007

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 27 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 501

Site Location: (Incline Village, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: construction details, finish and door schedules, interior elevations, wall sections, exterior elevations, roof

plans, and floor plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Structural drawings, 1969 May 01; 1969 August 18

roll 008

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 45 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 501

Site Location: (Incline Village, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by John A. Martin and

Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: foundation plans, floor plans, framing plans, roof plans, wall sections, framing elevations, and

construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Electrical drawings, 1969 August 18; 1970 March 17

roll 009

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 23 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 501

Site Location: (Incline Village, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Frumhoff and Cohen

(engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: electrical schematics, lighting

plans, power plans, and electrical plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Kings Manor Apartments: preliminary drawings, 1969 December 12; 1970

roll 005

March 04

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 7 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 519

Site Location: (Incline Village, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: site plans, site sections, floor

plans, and building sections.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- · Multiple dwellings

Photographs

Promotional materials (3)

Physical Description: 3 Items

oversized flat file box 732 07

flat file

232c

^ Return to Table of Contents

Landmark Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1961 October 26; 1982 July 23

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Convention Center Drive and Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- · Unbuilt projects

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Project Drawings

Original Landmark Tower structural drawings, sheets S1-S105, 1961 October flat file 26 (view online) 232b

Architect: Gerald Moffitt, Edward Hendricks Associates, AIA

Architect: Randolf, Johnson, Miller and Associates

Site Location: Convention Center Drive and Paradise Road (Las Vegas,

Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Preliminary sketches, original presentation drawings, and Mylar (TM) prints of architectural model, 1982 July 23

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 07503

Site Location: Convention Center Drive and Paradise Road (Las Vegas,

Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Lounge alterations: architectural drawings, 1970 August 25

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 flat file 232d

Job Number: 534, 539, 542

Site Location: Convention Center Drive and Paradise Road (Las Vegas,

Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase I, II and III: Mylar (TM) prints and film negatives of architectural

flat file 232e

model, 1982 April 25

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 07503

Site Location: Convention Center Drive and Paradise Road (Las Vegas,

Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Conceptual development and schematic drawings, 1982 May	oversized
Physical Description: 1 Items	box 726

Specifications

Landmark Hotel/Casino-Las Vegas, Nevada, life safety retrofit, phase 1, project 07503, 1982 July

box 06

Photographs

Black and white film negative of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's interior; photographic color prints of the building's exterior (2); black and white photographic prints of an architectural model of the proposed building (2); and, reproduction prints of an architectural model of the proposed building (4)

oversized flat file box 730 04

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 8 Photographic Prints

Photograph of architectural model: matted and unframed

oversized flat file box 737 06

Law office building for Goodman, Oshions, Brown, and Singer, 1978 June 30; 1978 July 5

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects:

· Office buildings

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings,

1978 June 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 06202

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

Office buildings

Structural, civil, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1978 July 5

roll 160b

roll 040

roll 160a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 6202

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:Office buildings

^ Return to Table of Contents

Little America Hotel: Flagstaff, Arizona

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Flagstaff, Arizona)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description Containers

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 37 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar (TM),

Westgate Hotel: early Riverside sketches, possibly 1971 September 8

tracing paper, vellum

Job Number: 71-65

Site Location: (Flagstaff, Arizona)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Little America Refining

Co. (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: topographic map, site plans, aerial photographs, preliminary sketches, exterior elevations, floor plans, building sections, and roof plans.

sections, and roof plans.

Scope and Contents: This set contains 11 sheets of drawings for the Westgate Hotel in San Diego. This set includes: floor plans, exterior perspective, and building sections.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Little America Hotel: Paradise Valley, Arizona, 1977 March 4

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Paradise Valley, Arizona)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Preliminary conceptual development, 1977 March 4; 1986 October 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 42 Sheets Ink, pencil, blue-line prints, brown-line

prints, Mylar (TM), paper, tracing paper, vellum

Job Number: 2902

Site Location: (Paradise Valley, Arizona)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Little America

Refining Co. (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: site plan, preliminary sketches,

floor plans, exterior elevations, and building sections.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Miscellaneous, 1977 March 4; 1986 October 20

roll 046c

roll 046

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 69 Sheets Ink, pencil, blue-line prints, brown-line

prints, Mylar (TM), tracing paper, vellum.

Job Number: Miscellaneous conceptual development

Site Location: (Paradise Valley, Arizona)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Holding's Little

America (client) and Little America Refining Co. (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, preliminary sketches,

site surveys, exterior elevations, building sections, and roof plans.

Scope and Contents: This set includes of Rancho Valparaiso for Metroplex/Wen-cay (client) by Douglas Seaver and Associates

(architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Preliminary design concept, 1977 March 04

roll 048

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 3 Sheets Pencil, brown-line prints, tracing paper

Job Number: 03400

Site Location: (Scottsdale, Arizona)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Holding's Little

America and Little America Refining Company (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: exterior elevations, site plans, and

building sections

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Little America Hotel: Salt Lake City, Utah, 1971 March; 1975 June 27

Creator: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Salt Lake City, Utah)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Building 10: electrical, 1971 July

roll 044

Architect: Cannon, Georgius Y., 1892-1987 Physical Description: 43 Sheets Blue-line prints

Job Number: 2m-71

Site Location: (Salt Lake City, Utah)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Little America

Refining Co. (clientr).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: redlining, index sheet, site plan, foundation plans, framing plans, floor plans, roof plans, exterior elevations, interior elevations, wall sections, building sections, isometric construction details, construction details, finish and door schedules, electrical schematics, lighting plans, power plans, and lighting fixture schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Building 10: architectural and structural drawings; revisions, 1971 July

roll 045

Architect: Cannon, Georgius Y., 1892-1987

Physical Description: 33 Sheets Pencil, blue-line prints

Job Number: 2m-71

Site Location: (Salt Lake City, Utah)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Little America

Refining Co. (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: redlining, index sheet, site plan, foundation plans, framing plans, floor plans, roof plans, exterior elevations, interior elevations, wall sections, building sections, isometric construction details, construction details, and finish and door schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Building 10: (B and C), 1971 March; 1971 December

roll 046b

Architect: Cannon, Georgius Y., 1892-1987 Physical Description: 30 Sheets Blue-line prints

Job Number: 2m-71 and 3m-71

Site Location: (Salt Lake City, Utah)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Little America Refining Co. (client) and includes drawings by Cowley and Evans

(engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, redlining, building sections, framing plans, construction details, mechanical plans, mechanical schedules, plumbing plans, plumbing schematics, electrical plans, and electrical schematics.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architectural drawing; sheets A101-A281, 1975 June 27; 1976 December 09

roll 049

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 36 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 22102 and 03002

Site Location: (Salt Lake City, Utah)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Little America

Refining Co. (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, index sheet, site

plans, demolition plans, roof plans, and interior elevations.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architectural drawing; sheets A1-A9, 1974 July 18

roll 049

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 7 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 22102

Site Location: (Salt Lake City, Utah)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Little America

Refining Co. (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: rendered exterior perspective, parking plans, floor plans, building sections, and exterior elevations.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architectural drawings, sheets A300-A303, A470-A475, A490, A491, and

roll 050

A506-A511, 1975 June 27

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 18 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 22002 and 22102

Site Location: (Salt Lake City, Utah)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Little America

Refining Co. (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: exterior elevations, building

sections, and finish and door schedules.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Architectural drawings; sheets A310-A542, 1975 June 27

roll 051

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 33 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 22102

Site Location: (Salt Lake City, Utah)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Little America

Refining Co. (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: exterior elevations, wall sections,

finish schedule, construction details, building sections, floor plans,

isometric construction details,

Electrical drawings; sheets E105-E505, 1975 June 27

roll 052

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 44 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 22102

Site Location: (Salt Lake City, Utah)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Little America Refining Co. (client) and includes drawings by Cohen, Lebovich, Pascoe,

and Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: electrical plans, lighting plans,

power plans, electrical schematics,

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

D 1	
Rend	erings

Exterior building perspective: framed

flat file 747

Creator: Knop, Siegfried

Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board33 x 22 inches

Site Location: (Salt Lake City, Utah)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed

flat file oversized box 737 05

Photographs

Photographic color prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's

oversized flat file

box 732 10

Physical Description: 2 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

exterior (2)

Little America Hotel: Tucson, Arizona, 1977 January 18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Project drawings

Land Survey, 1974 November 18

roll 047

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 51 Sheets Blue-line prints

Job Number: R-74-216

Site Location: (Tucson, Arizona)

Scope and Contents: This set includes 11 sheets for Little America Refining Co. (client) and includes land surveys by Cooper Aerial Survey

Co. (consultants).

Scope and Contents: This set includes 40 sheets of architectural drawings for Little America Refining Co. (client) of the Salt Lake City Little America by Blanton and Co (engineer) and Georgius Y. Cannon (architect) dated from August 1969 to September 1970.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architectural drawings; sheets A101-A200, 1974 August 09; 1977 January

roll 053

18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 41 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 02902 and 22002

Site Location: (Tucson, Arizona)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Holding's Little

America and Little America Refining Co. (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, site plans, floor plans, exterior elevations, preliminary sketches, roof plans, reflected ceiling plans, building sections, wall sections, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architectural drawings; sheets A180-A234, 1977 January 18

roll 054

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 29 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM), tracing paper

Job Number: 02902

Site Location: Tucson, Arizona

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Holding's Little America and Little America Refining Co. (client) and includes drawings

by Zoltan Kovacs Associates (consultants).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: exterior and interior elevations, floor plans, roof plans, reflected ceiling plans, building sections, wall sections, construction details, and

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Architectural drawings; sheets A250-A433, 1977 January 18

roll 055

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 29 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 02902

Site Location: (Tucson, Arizona)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Holding's Little America and Little America Refining Co. (client) and includes drawings

by Zoltan Kovacs Associates (consultants).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, roof plans, exterior elevations, building sections, wall sections, interior elevations, construction details,

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architectural drawings; sheets A434-A513, 1977 January 18

roll 056

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 24 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 02902

Site Location: (Tucson, Arizona)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Holding's Little America and Little America Refining Co. (client) and includes drawings

by Zoltan Kovacs Associates (consultants).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: finish and door schedules, floor

plans, construction details,

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Structural drawings; sheets S162-S501, 1977 January 18

roll 057

roll 058

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 43 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 02902

Site Location: (Tucson, Arizona)

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for Holding's Little America (client) and Little America Refining Co. (client) and includes

drawings by John A. Martin and Associates (engineers).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: foundation plans, floor plans, framing plans, roof plans, wall sections, and construction details

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Mechanical drawings, sheets M101-M501; plumbing drawings, sheets P103-

P503, 1977 January 18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 36 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 02902

Site Location: (Tucson, Arizona)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Holding's Little America and Little America Refining Co. (client) and includes drawings

by Hellman and Lober (engineers).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: site plans, plumbing schematics, plumbing plans, plumbing fixture schedules, mechanical plans, mechanical schematics, and mechanical schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Electrical drawings, sheets E101-E509; civil drawings, sheets C110-C120, 1977 January 18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 40 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM), Tracing cloth

Job Number: 02902

Site Location: (Tucson, Arizona)

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for: Holding's Little America (client); Little America Refining Co. (client); and Tucson Arizona Department of Public Works (client). This set includes drawings by: Valcon, Inc. (engineers), Alvin J. Hotz Jr (engineer) and Cohen, Lebovich, Pascoe, and Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: grading plans, site surveys, lighting fixture schedules, lighting site plans, electrical plans, lighting plans, power plans, electrical schematics, and isometric construction details

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Photographs

Photographic color print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's oversized flat file exterior box 732 11

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints

Renderings

Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed oversized flat file box 737 07

^ Return to Table of Contents

MGM Ocean Palace Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1980 July 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

MGM Ocean Palace Hotel and Casino: design development, 1980 July 11 roll 181

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

MGM Ocean Palace Hotel and Casino: sketches, 1980 July 11

roll 181

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

MGM Ocean Palace Hotel and Casino: study sketches

flat file 724c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's study renderings of exterior building perspectives.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

MGM Grand Hotel: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1980 September 18; 1982 February

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers	
Project drawings		
Architectural drawings, sheets A1-A6, 1980 September 18 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	flat file 724d	
Job Number: 01204		
Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's renderings of exterior building perspectives.		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		

Architectural drawings, sheets A1-A5, 1980 September 18

roll 153

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01204

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A6a, A7, A8, A11, 1981 November 12

roll 153

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Revisions: architectural drawings, sheets A201-A221, 1981 July 20

roll 154

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01204

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A105-A111, 1982 February 2

roll 155

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01204

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A201-A238, 1982 February 2

roll 155

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01204

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A245-A256, 1980 September 18

roll 155

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01204

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A301-A337 and A403-A411, 1980 September roll 156

18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01204

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Casinos (Architecture)		
Specifications		
MGM Grand-Atlantic City, New Jersey, Geotechnical Exploration, file 4347-01-20/10 (SI 2025-01), 1981 April 27	box 08	
Physical Description: 2 Files		
Specifications bulkhead for MGM Hilton Casino Hotel Project, 1981 February 23	box 17	
Physical Description: 1 Files		
Renderings		
Exterior building perspective: original	flat file	
Creator: Knop, Siegfried	746	
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board38 x 32 inches		
Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)		
Names and Subjects:		
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)		
Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed reproduction	oversized box 737	flat file
Physical Description: 1 Items Framed reproduction13 x 10 inches		20
Photographs		
Black and white photographic print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; black and white photographic print of the building's architectural elevations; and, color photographic print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior	oversized box 730	flat file 05

^ Return to Table of Contents

MGM Grand Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1972 February 28; 1981 May 5

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project Drawings

Baccarat alterations: architectural drawings, 1973 August 31; 1980 October 3 roll 078a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 4 Photographic Prints

Physical Description: 17 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 02001 and 01015

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: site plans, index sheet, general specifications, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, and interior elevations.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Originals: architectural drawings, sheets A101-A216, 1972 February 28;

roll 078a

1972 September 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 38 Sheets Brown-line prints, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: artist rendering, exterior

perspective, index sheet, site plans, and floor plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Originals: civil drawings, 1972 March 17; 1973 February 02

roll 078b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 27 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor). This set includes drawings by Charles Haber and Associates (engineer), and Emmet L. Wemple and Associate (landscape architect).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: parking plans, draining plans, grading plans, soil reports, landscape plans, and landscape schedules.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

· Parking lots

Originals: architectural drawings, sheets A217-A279, 1972 May 09; 1972

roll 079

November 14

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 59 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, roof plans, reflected

ceiling plans, framing plans, and interior elevations.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Originals: architectural drawings, sheets A280-A343, 1972 February 28; 1973 May 04

roll 080

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 61 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for $\mbox{\rm MGM}$

Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: interior elevations, construction

details, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, and roof plans.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Originals: architectural drawings, sheets A401-A481, 1972 February 28,

roll 081

1972 September 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 40 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: exterior elevations, building sections, interior elevations, construction details, and floor plans.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Originals: architectural drawings, sheets A500-A551, 1972 February 28,

roll 082

1972 September 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 47 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor).

Scope and Contents: This set contains: wall sections, construction

details, exterior elevations, and finish schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Originals: architectural drawings, sheets A552-A589, 1972 April 03; 1972

roll 083

September 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 32 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: finish schedules, construction details, door schedules, interior elevations, exterior elevations, and

building sections.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: architectural drawings, sheets A101-A209; master plan

drawings, sheets MP113-MP114, 1981 February 23; 1981 May 05

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 29 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM), vellum

Job Number: 01016

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: sheet index, site plans, master

plans, and floor plans.

- Page 140-

roll 084

roll 085

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: architectural drawings, sheets A210-A235, 1981 January 23;

1981 March 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 30 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01016

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, and roof plans

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: architectural drawings, sheets A236-A304, 1981 January 28; roll 086

1981 March 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 30 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01016

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, roof plans, reflected

ceiling plans, and framing plans.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: architectural drawings, sheets A305-A419, 1981 February 23; roll 087

1981 March 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 31 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01016

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, construction details, exterior elevations, building sections, and

interior elevations.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: architectural drawings, sheets A420-A508, 1981 February 26, roll 088

1981 March 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 32 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01016

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: construction details, floor plans,

wall sections, and interior elevations.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: architectural drawings, sheets A509-A542, 1981 February 26; roll 089

1981 May 5

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 19 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01016

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: construction details, exterior elevations, building sections, isometric construction details, and finish

schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: architectural drawings, sheets A543-A589, 1981 January 23; roll 090

1981 May 5

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 41 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01016

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: finish schedules, construction details, and door schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: architectural drawings, sheets A601-A607, 1980 March 3, 1981 roll 091 January 23

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 7 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01016 and 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, roof plans, reflected

ceiling plans, wall sections, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: civil drawings, sheets C601-C602, 1981 June 7

roll 091

roll 092

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 2 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Ray Novatney (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: private drive plans, parking plans,

and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: electrical drawings, sheets E104-E214, 1973 April 17, 1981

February 28

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 47 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Cohen and Pascoe, Inc.

(engineer) and Ralph E. Phillips, Inc. (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: electrical plans, lighting plans, power plans, and electrical schematics.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: electrical drawings, sheets E215-E240, 1973 April 17; 1981 January 30

roll 093

roll 094

roll 095

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 44 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 562 and 01016

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Cohen and Pascoe, Inc.

(engineer) and Ralph E. Phillips, Inc. (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: electrical plans, lighting plans, power plans, and electrical schematics.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: electrical drawings, sheets E250-E601, 1972 December 13; 1981 January 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 32 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 562 and 01016

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Cohen and Pascoe, Inc. (engineer) and Ralph E. Phillips, Inc. (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: electrical plans, lighting plans, power plans, electrical panel schedules, and electrical schematics.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Original: structural drawings: sheets S300-S451, 1972 February 28; 1972

June 12

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 47 Sheets Sepias

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor) and includes drawings by Cashdan and Associates (engineer), and Cashdan, Gunny, and Brizendine (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: foundation plans, floor plans, framing plans, roof plans, framing elevations, wall sections, building sections, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Original: structural drawings, sheets S101-S290, 1972 February 28; 1973 May 21

roll 096

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 41 Sheets Sepias

Job Number: 562

Site Locations: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor) and includes drawings by Cashdan and Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: sheet index, foundation plans, floor plans, framing plans, roof plans, framing elevations, wall sections, building sections, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Fire remodel: structural drawings, sheets S-1-S-5 and S0-S14, 1981 January

12; 1981 January 28

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 15 Sheets Sepias

Job Number: 01016

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Gunny, and Brizendine (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, demolition plans, foundation plans, floor plans, framing plans, roof plans, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Fire damage demolition, 1981 January 12

roll 097

roll 097

Physical Description: 3 Sheets Sepias

Job Number: 80077

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Gunny and Brizendine

(engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: demolition plans

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: addendum K: architectural drawings, sheets A100-A355,

roll 098

1980 February 6: 1980 May 9

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 38 Sheets Blue-line prints, Sepias

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: site plans, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, exterior elevations, interior elevations, wall sections,

building sections, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Tower expansion: addendum O: structural drawings, sheets S101-S604;

kitchen drawings, 1980 January 22; 1980 August 05

roll 099

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 32 Sheets Sepias

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Gunny, and Brizendine (engineer), and Laschover and Sovich Incorporated (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: construction details, framing plans, foundation plans, kitchen plans, mechanical plans, equipment plans, equipment schedules, and electrical plans.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Kitchens

Tower expansion: addendums A and F: architectural drawings, sheets A201-

A220, 1980 February 6; 1980 March 07 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 23 Sheets Blue-line prints

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, and reflected ceiling

plans.

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: addendums J, R, U, and Z; miscellaneous architectural drawings, kitchen drawings, and structural drawings, 1979 October 31; 1981 April 13

roll 101

roll 100

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 46 Sheets Blue-line prints, sepias

Job Number: 01013 and 01110

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Gunny and Brizendine (engineer), and Laschover and Sovich Incorporated (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, site plans, grading plans, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, exterior elevations, building sections, wall sections, construction details, finish schedules, door schedules, mechanical plans, equipment plans, equipment schedules, and foundation plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: addendum K and L; miscellaneous architectural drawings, kitchen drawings, and structural drawings, 1980 March 3; 1980 August 5

roll 102

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 54 Sheets Blue-line prints, sepias

Job Number: 01013 and 79063

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Gunny and Brizendine (engineer), and Laschover and Sovich Incorporated (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: finish schedules, equipment plans, equipment schedules, electrical plans, construction details, framing plans, and framing elevations.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Kitchens

Tower expansion: addendum M: miscellaneous architectural and kitchen drawings, 1980 February 6; 1980 August 5

roll 103

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 31 Sheets Blue-line prints, sepias

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Laschover and Sovich Incorporated (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: door schedules, finish schedules, construction details, wall sections, exterior elevations, building sections, reflected ceiling plans, floor plans, equipment plans, and equipment schedules.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Kitchens

Tower expansion: addendum S: miscellaneous architectural and structural drawings, 1980 February 6; 1980 July 18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 65 Sheets Blue-line prints, sepias

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Gunny and Brizendine (engineer), and Design Core, Inc. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: site plans, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, exterior elevations, interior elevations, wall sections, building sections, construction details, framing plans, and foundation plans.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

- Page 148-

roll 104

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: addendums H, E, P, N, K, and B: miscellaneous architectural, kitchen and structural drawings, 1980 January 22; 1980 July 16

roll 105

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 26 Sheets Blue-line prints, sepias

Job Number: 01013 and 79063

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Gunny and Brizendine

(engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, parking plans, door schedules, framing plans, framing elevations, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: addendums V, B, H, W, N, and P: miscellaneous architectural and structural drawings, 1980 March 3; 1980 July 17

roll 106

roll 108

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 32 Sheets Blue-line prints, sepias

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Gunny and Brizendine

(engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, exterior elevations, wall sections, door schedules, foundation plans, framing plans, framing elevations, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower addendum T, A-A, B-B, C-C, Structural, kitchen, miscellaneous, 1981 roll 107

February 11

Physical Description: 0 Sheets (Tube not located on shelf)

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Las Vegas, Nevada

Tower expansion: addendum G: architectural drawings, sheets A110-A606,

1980 March 3;1980 May 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 16 Sheets Blue-line prints, sepias

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Design Core, Inc. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, finish schedules, and building sections.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: addendum G: architectural A101-A605, 1980 February 6; roll 109

1980 May 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 47 Sheets Blue-line prints

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor) and includes drawings by Design Core, Inc. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, exterior elevations, wall sections, building sections, interior elevations, flashing details, construction details, finish schedules, and door schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: addendum G: kitchen drawings, 1980 May 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 22 Sheets Blue-line prints,

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Laschover and Sovich

Incorporated (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: equipment plan, equipment schedules, electrical plans, mechanical plans, interior elevations,

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

- Page 150-

roll 110

Kitchens

Tower expansion: addendum G: structural, air conditioning, and plumbing drawings, 1980 January 22; 1980 May 27

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 55 Sheets Blue-line prints, sepias

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Gunny and Brizendine

(engineer), and JBA (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: HVAC plans, plumbing fixture schedules, utilities plans, plumbing plans, construction details, foundation plans, framing plans, framing elevations,

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: architectural drawings, sheets A100-A222, 1979 August

roll 112

roll 113

roll 111

31; 1980 February 6

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 42 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: sheet index, site plans, grading plans, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, roof plans, parking plans, exterior elevations, interior elevations, and building sections.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: architectural drawings, sheets A301-A513, 1980 February

6; 1981 April 13

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 61 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Design Core, Inc.

(consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: exterior elevations, building sections, construction details, wall sections, interior elevations, reflected ceiling plans, floor plans, isometric construction details, finish schedules, and door schedules.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: addendum C: Electrical, Plumbing, and Air Conditioning drawings, 1980 March 3

roll 114

iwings, 1960 Maich 5

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 59 Sheets Blue-line prints, sepias

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by JBA (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: electrical plans, lighting plans, power plans, electrical schematics, HVAC plans, plumbing fixture schedules, utilities plans, plumbing plans, plumbing schematics, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: addendum F: architectural drawings, sheets A101-A607,

roll 115

roll 116

1980 February 6; 1980 May 9

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 40 Sheets Blue-line prints, sepias

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: sheet index, site plans, grading plans, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, roof plans, parking plans, exterior elevations, interior elevations, wall sections, building sections, finish schedules, door schedules, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: addendum K: architectural drawings, sheets A401-A607,

1980 March 3; 1980 July 18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 37 Sheets Blue-line prints, sepias

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Design Core, Inc.

(consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, interior elevations, finish schedules, and door schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Proposed exhibition center: architectural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1980 December 18; 1988 November 1

roll 117

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 65 Sheets Ink, pencil, blue-line prints, brown-line

prints, film negatives, vellum, tracing paper, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01019, 01018, 01021, and 01002

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and Bally's Hotel and Casino (client), and includes drawings by Cohen and Kanwar Inc. (engineer) and Hellman and Lober (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, exterior elevations, building sections, foundation plans, demolition plans, framing plans, preliminary sketches, utilities plans, index sheet, site plans, exit plans, reflected ceiling plans, finish schedules, door schedules, construction details, interior elevations, lighting fixture schedules, electrical schematics, lighting plans, power plans, HVAC schedules, HVAC plans, plumbing plans, plumbing fixture schedules, and plumbing schematics.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Race and sportsbook: preliminaries

roll 117

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 1 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01021

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Proposed exhibition center: addendums 1 and 2: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1983 June 1

roll 118

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 46 Sheets brown-line prints,

Job Number: 01019 and 01018

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Cohen and Kanwar Inc. (engineer) and Hellman and Lober (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, site plans, floor plans, exit plans, reflected ceiling plans, exterior elevations, building sections, finish schedules, door schedules, interior elevations, lighting fixture schedules, electrical schematics, lighting plans, power plans, mechanical schedules, mechanical plans, foundation plans, demolition plans, and framing plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Kitchen: kitchen drawings, 1971 December 14, 1972 June 16

roll 119

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 41 Sheets Ink, pencil, sepia, vellum

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor) and includes drawings by C.W. Robbins Inc. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: roughing plans, equipment plans, and equipment schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower: mechanical drawings, sheets M101-452, 1972 May 22

roll 120

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 28 Sheets Sepia

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by Ralph E. Phillips, Inc. (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: isometric construction details, mechanical plans, mechanical schematics, and plumbing fixture schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Protection system: fire protection drawings, 1972 February 28; 1972 April 18 roll 121

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 20 Sheets Pencil, sepia

Job Number: 562

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client) and Taylor Construction Co. (contractor).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: water-proofing plans, fire

protection site plans, and fire protection floor plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: electrical drawings, sheets E101-E602, 1980 March 3

roll 122

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 37 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by JBA (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: electrical plans, lighting plans, power plans, equipment schedules, and electrical schematics.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: mechanical and plumbing drawings, 1980 March 3

roll 123

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 34 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for MGM

Grand Hotels (client) and includes drawings by JBA (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: mechanical schedules, mechanical plans, mechanical schematics, plumbing plans, plumbing fixture schedules, and plumbing schematics.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: architectural, structural, electrical, and kitchen, 1980 May

roll 356

30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: The container label misidentifies these drawings: the label states that they are for MGM Grand Hotel, Reno, Nevada. These drawings are, in fact, for the MGM Grand Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Rooms tower expansion: architectural, structural, electrical, and kitchen

roll 609

drawings, 1980 February 6

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Exhibition Center: electrical drawings, sheets E1-E11, 1983 June 1 roll 693

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01018

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Casino Area B, 1972 May 4

flat file 724b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 362

Site Location: 3799 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

• Casmos (Arcintecture)	
Presentation Books	
Schematic drawings	oversized
Physical Description: 1 Items	box 729
pecifications	
Mechanical and electrical, 1972 May 22, revised, 1972 May 31	box 09
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Structural steel, 1972 March 10	box 09
Physical Description: 2 Files	
General conditions, 1972 September 11	box 09
Agreement, curtain wall, steel fireproofing, foundations, elevators, 1972 March 17	box 09
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Soil investigation, hotel and parking garage addition, 1979 November 2	box 09
Curtain wall, 1972 April 2	box 09
Fireproofing, 1972 August 7	box 09
Foundations, 1972 March 17	box 09
Structural steel, 1972 March 10	box 09
Conveying systems, 1972 March 10	box 09
Divisions 15-16, project 01013, mechanical, electrical, and kitchen, undated	box 10
Divisions 1-14, project 01013, undated	box 10
Exhibition Center, job 01019, 1983 June 1	box 10
Food service equipment, 1971 February 26	box 10
Structural steel, 1972 March 10	box 10
General conditions, 1972	box 10
Remodel, 01016, transmittals and telecopies, 1981 May 13	box 11
Tower expansion, 1980 March 8	box 11
Tower addition, sections 1-14, 01013, undated	box 11
Tower addition, 01013, Sections 15-16, kitchen equipment, undated	box 11
Tower addition, 1981	box 11
Tower addition, job numbers, employee manual, and correspondence, 1981	box 11
Tower expansion, 1981 April 13	box 11
Physical Description: 2 Files	

Renderings

Exterior building perspective: original

Creator: Knop, Siegfried

flat file 745

Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board39 x 27 inches

Photographs

Black and white film negative of exterior building; photographic black and white print of the building's exterior; photographic reproduction of an artist's perspective rendering of the building exterior; postcards (6); and, photographic color prints of the building's exterior (11)

oversized flat file box 730 06

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 19 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

MGM Grand Hotel and Theme Park: Las Vegas, Nevada

Site Location: Tropicana Avenue and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Title/Description **Containers**

Project drawings

Site plans, preliminary sketches and project documents, 1990 January 23

roll 692

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Tropicana Avenue and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Resorts

MGM Hollywood, MGM Movieland: preliminary master plans, 1989 September 6

flat file 002a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches of the conceptual design development.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Resorts

Desert Inn and Country Club: master plans and civil drawings, 1982 February 15

flat file 002b

Job Number: MC225

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Marnell Corrao Associates (architect) and G.C. Waltz, Inc. (engineer).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)	
MGM Grand Tram Station, 1992 April 12	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	002c
Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) Resorts	
Master plan conceptual development: preliminary sketches, 1990 January 13	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	002c
Site Location: Tropicana Avenue and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) Resorts	
Porte Cochere vignette	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	002c
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior building elevation.	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Casino entrance: preliminary sketches, 1992 July 10	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	002c
Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Event arena design schemes, 1992 April 4	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	002c
Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) Arenas (sports buildings)	
Space planning diagrams	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	002c
Emerald City Entrance	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	002c

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Suite floor plans, 1991 March 2

flat file 002c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Suite floor plans, 1991 December 2

flat file 002c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Construction details

flat file

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

002c

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary drawings.

MGM Movieland and Desert Inn room studies, 1989 July 11

flat file

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

002d

Scope and Contents: This includes preliminary sketches and a graphical analysis of MGM Grand floor plans by various architects.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Resorts

Photographs

Photographic color prints of the building's exterior

box 733

flat file

Physical Description: 3 Photographic Prints

oversized

^ Return to Table of Contents

MGM Grand Hotel: Reno, Nevada, 1976 April 19; 1985 January 8

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Between Mill Street and East Second Street at Highway 395 (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description **Containers**

Project Drawings

Exhibition Center: Job Number 01114, 1984 December 03; 1984 December

roll 018

10

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 50 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM), brown-line

prints

Job Number: 01114

Site Location: Reno, Nevada

Scope and Contents: This set includes: interior elevations, construction details, demolition plans, floor plans, electrical schematics, lighting plans, electrical plans, life safety plan, site plans, mechanical plans, reflected ceiling plans, exterior elevations, finish/door/window schedules and interior elevations.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

- Exhibition building spaces
- Casinos (Architecture)

Exhibition Center: Job Number 01113, 1984 December 10

roll 018

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 2 Sheets Mylar (TM), brown-line prints

Job Number: 01113

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: building section, construction

details, wall sections and roof plans.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Exhibition building spaces
- Casinos (Architecture)

Proposed Tower expansion, 1985 January 8

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 7 Sheets Blue-line prints

Job Number: 1114

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: interior elevations, exterior

perspectives, site plans, and floor plans.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Landscape: landscape sheets L101, L102, and L105, 1977 April 8

1 , , , , 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 3 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

roll 019

roll 020

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Richard D. Wood

(landscape architect).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: landscape plans, and construction

details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Grounds (open spaces)

Civil engineering: civil sheets C100-C108, 1976 April 22; 1976 October 1

roll 020

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 10 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Martin Engineering

(engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: site survey, and grading plan

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Structural engineering: structural sheets S100-S258, 1976 April 19; 1976 July roll 021

15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 37 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM), brown-line

prints

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by John A. Martin and

Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: foundation plans, floor plans,

framing plans, roof plans, and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Structural engineering: structural sheets S300-S361, 1976 April 19; 1976

roll 022

October 01

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 30 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM), brown-line

prints

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by John A. Martin and

Associates (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: framing elevation, wall sections,

and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings: architectural sheets A100-A151, 1976 April 19; 1977 roll 023 June 21

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 15 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM), brown-line

prints

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Taylor Construction

Co. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: sheet index, site plans, floor plans, lighting plans, exterior elevations, building sections, wall sections,

and construction details.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Casino and Arcade levels: architectural sheets A201-A231, 1976 April 30;

roll 024

1977 February 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 31 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Taylor Construction

Co. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Casino and Arcade levels: architectural sheets A232-A286, 1976 April 30 roll 025

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: (01104)

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

roll 028

roll 029

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Casino and Arcade levels: reflected ceiling plans: architectural sheets A270- roll 026

A296, 1976 June 07

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 27 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Taylor Construction

Co. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: reflected ceiling plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Theater: architectural sheets A325-A371, 1976 April 30; 1976 October 01

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 17 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Taylor Construction

Co. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: exterior elevations, interior elevations, wall sections, building sections, construction details, floor plans, and reflected ceiling plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

• Theaters (buildings)

Architectural sheets A372-A417, 1976 April 30; 1977 February 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 31 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Taylor Construction

Co. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: interior elevations, partial building sections, construction details, floor plans, and reflected ceiling plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Restaurants

Architectural sheets A419-A447, 1976 October 01; 1977 June 21

roll 030

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 27 Sheets Ink, Pencil, Mylar (TM),

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Taylor Construction

Co. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: interior elevations, construction

details, floor plans, and reflected ceiling plans.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Stores

Architectural sheets A449-A477, 1976 June 7; 1977 March 08

roll 031

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 27 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Taylor Construction

Co. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: interior elevations, construction

details, floor plans, and reflected ceiling plans.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Stores

Finish schedules: architectural sheets A499-A523, 1976 October 01

roll 032

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 25 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes: finish schedules.

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Taylor Construction

Co (consultant).

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos

Architectural drawings, sheets A530-A560, 1976 May 17

roll 033

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: architectural drawings, sheets A100-A272, 1979

roll 034

roll 035

September 10; 1980 January 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 22 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for MGM Grand Hotel

Inc. (client) and Taylor Construction (contractor).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: index sheet, site plans, foundation

plans, floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, and roof plans.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: architectural drawings, sheets A301-A551, 1979

September 10; 1980 January 10

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 37 Sheets Ink, pencil, brown-line prints, Mylar

(TM)

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for MGM Grand Hotel Inc. (client) and Taylor Construction (contractor) and includes drawings

by Design Core, Inc. (consultant).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, interior elevations, exterior elevations, wall sections, building sections, construction details,

and finish and door schedules

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: electrical drawings, sheets E100-E307, 1979 October 31,

roll 036

1980 January 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 35 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for MGM Grand Hotel Inc. (client) and Taylor Construction (contractor) and includes drawings by Richard J. Miller (engineer) and JBA (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: electrical schematics, lighting plans, power plans, electrical plans, and light fixture schedules.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Air conditioning drawings, sheets AC100-AC303; plumbing drawings, sheets roll 037 P100-P308, 1979 October 31

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 48 Sheets Ink, pencil, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for MGM Grand Hotel Inc. (client) and Taylor Construction (contractor) and includes drawings by William S. Petersen (engineer) and JBA (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: air conditioning plans, air conditioning schedules, plumbing site plans, plumbing plans, plumbing fixture schedules, and plumbing schematics.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Tower expansion: electrical brown-line prints; sheets E100-E307, 1979

October 31; 1980 January 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 35 Sheets Brown-line prints

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for MGM Grand Hotel Inc. (client) and Taylor Construction (contractor) and includes drawings by Richard J. Miller (engineer).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: electrical schematics, lighting plans, power plans, electrical plans, and light fixture schedules.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Room service kitchen: sepias, 1980 May 30

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 5 Sheets Ink, brown-line prints, Mylar (TM)

Job Number: 01013

Site Location: 254 North Virginia Street (Reno, Nevada)

roll 038

roll 038

- Page 167-

Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings for MGM Grand Hotel

Inc. (client) and Taylor Construction (contractor)).

Scope and Contents: This set includes: floor plans, mechanical plans,

and electrical plans.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Kitchens

Room tower expansion: architectural, structural, electrical, and plumbing,

roll 355

1979 October 31

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Rooms tower expansion: record copy; architectural drawings, sheets A100-

roll 357

A371, 1979 September 20

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Rooms tower expansion: not for construction; architectural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1979 October 31

roll 358

roll 359

roll 360

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Rooms tower expansion: issued for construction; mechanical, electrical, and

plumbing drawings, 1980 January 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Rooms tower expansion: not for construction; architectural, mechanical, and

electrical drawings, 1979 December 18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Rooms tower expansion: preliminaries prints; structural, electrical, and

roll 361

plumbing drawings, 1979 October 31

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Rooms tower expansion: addendum A; architectural drawings, sheets A101- roll 362

A413, 1980 February 8

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Rooms tower expansion: building department submission; architectural,

mechanical and electrical drawings, 1979 December 18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Rooms expansion tower: addenda B and C; architectural, and structural

drawings, 1980 April 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Rooms expansion tower: architectural, and structural drawings, 1979

September 10

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

roll 365

roll 363

roll 364

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Room tower expansion: issued for construction; structural, mechanical,

electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1980 January 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Room tower expansion: addenda E and I; architectural and structural

roll 367

roll 366

drawings, 1980 October 27

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Rooms tower expansion: architectural addendum, sheets A201-A551;

structural drawings, sheets S100-S303, 1979 September 10

roll 368

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01110

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Issued for construction: landscape drawings, sheets L100; architectural

drawings, sheets A111, A301, and A307, 1977 April 8

roll 597

roll 612

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: Architectural drawings, sheets A305-A427, 1976

October 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01104

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Preliminary Utility Proposals, 1976 May 14 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	11. 60.4
	roll 694
I I N 1 01104	
Job Number: 01104	
Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Second tower addition, 1985 January 8	roll 715
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Electrical drawings, 1977 May 18	roll 717
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 1040-R	
Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Presentation Books	
Schematic drawings	oversized
Physical Description: 1 Items	box 729
Specifications	
MGM Grand-Reno, Exhibition Center, 1984 December 3	box 07
Physical Description: 2 Files	
MGM Grand-Reno, specifications issued for construction, 1980 January 11	box 07
Physical Description: 3 Files	
MGM Grand-Reno tower expansion, project 01110, divisions 0-14, 1980 January 11	box 07
Physical Description: 2 Files	
•	box 07
MGM Grand- Reno tower expansion, project 01110, divisions 15-16, 1980 January 11	
MGM Grand- Reno tower expansion, project 01110, divisions 15-16, 1980	box 07
MGM Grand- Reno tower expansion, project 01110, divisions 15-16, 1980 January 11	box 07 box 07

Physical Description: 2 Files		
MGM Grand-Reno, divisions 11 through 14, 1976 October 1	box 08	
Physical Description: 2 Files		
MGM Grand-Reno, division 15, undated	box 08	
Physical Description: 2 Files		
MGM Grand-Reno, division 16, undated	box 08	
Physical Description: 2 Files		
Laundry expansion, 1985 April 22	box 08	
Physical Description: 2 Files		
Fire control building, 1985 March 1	box 08	
Lighting equipment, audiovisual systems, project 01104, 1976 November 19	box 08	
Physical Description: 2 Files		
Renderings		
Exterior building perspective: original	flat file	
Creator: Knop, Siegfried	743	
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board40 x 26 inches		
Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed reproduction	oversized	flat file
Creator: Knop, Siegfried	box 737	22
Physical Description: 1 Items Matted and unframed reproduction14 x 10 inches		

Black and white film negatives of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (8); black and white photographic prints of the building's exterior (3); photographic color prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (2); and, reproduction prints of schematic architectural drawings (8)

Physical Description: 8 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 12 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

The Mint Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1969 October 23; 1976 December 1

oversized

box 733

flat file

02

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 100 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings Additions and alterations: architectural, structural, electrical, and mechanical flat file 285f drawings, 1969 October 23 (view online) Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 505 Site Location: 100 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) flat file Remodeling and Additions: civil and architectural drawings, 1976 December 285a Architect: Zick & Sharp Architects Job Number: 675-4 Site Location: 100 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) flat file Remodeling and additions: structural, pluming, mechanical, and electrical sheets, 1976 December 1 285b Architect: Zick & Sharp Architects Job Number: 675-4 Site Location: 100 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) flat file Miscellaneous black-line prints, 1960 April 7 285c Architect: Zick & Sharp Architects Job Number: 160-2, 157 Site Location: 100 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) flat file Miscellaneous blue-line prints, 1957 February 1 (view online) 285d Architect: Zick & Sharp Architects Job Number: 157-1 Site Location: 100 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Casmos (Arcintecture)		
Electrical drawings, sheets E1-E35, 1964 March 16 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	flat file 285e	
Job Number: 417		
Site Location: 100 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Renderings		
Exterior building perspective: original, 1964 May	flat file	
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board35 x 30 inches	743	
Site Location: 100 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)		
Scope and Contents: This items includes an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective by Watkins (artist).		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Exterior building perspective: framed reproduction, 1964 May	item	
Physical Description: 1 Items Framed reproduction 12 x 10 inches	Item	
Scope and Contents: This items includes an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective by Atkins (artist).	oversized box 737	flat file 18
Photographs		
Black and white photographic print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; and, color photographic print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior	oversized box 733	flat file 03
Physical Description: 2 Photographic Prints		
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Miscellaneous buildings	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Fitle/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Miscellaneous drawings	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	7241
Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's renderings of exterior building perspectives.	
Miscellaneous Harvey's Tahoe and Harrah's Tahoe drawings, 1990-07-12	roll 678
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Restaurants

Miscellaneous architectural drawings: sycamore park tennis club; proposed casino prototype; showboat hotel and casino; MGM Grand Reno; MGM Grand Las Vegas; and, The International Hotel;

roll 718

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's perspective sketch of a building's exterior.

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Plitt Theaters: conceptual drawings, 1986 May 20

roll 738

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Showscan Film Corporation (client) and includes an artist's perspective drawing of the building's exterior.

Melicourt pasture development, 1978

box 742 fold

folder 07

Photographs

Photographic slides of the construction process of the Las Vegas Hilton International and the original MGM Grand; and, photographic negatives and prints of the architectural drawings of the Aladdin, Circus Circus, Flamingo, Fremont, Oakland Hilton Inn, Reno Hilton, Las Vegas Hilton International, San Francisco Hilton Inn, Mint, Proposed Hotel and Casino at Fremont and Third, Sahara, Sands, Stardust, and Xanadu.

box 749

Scope and Contents: This set includes photographic negatives, slides, and prints of: the construction process of the Las Vegas Hilton International and the original MGM Grand; and, architectural drawings of the Aladdin, Circus Circus, Flamingo, Fremont, Oakland Hilton Inn, Reno Hilton, Las Vegas Hilton International, San Francisco Hilton Inn, Mint, Proposed Hotel and Casino at Fremont and Third, Sahara, Sands, Stardust, and Xanadu.

Picture Index box 748

Scope and Contents: This set includes photographic prints, slides and negatives of the construction of: the Normandie Club; MGM Grand in Las Vegas, Nevada; MGM Grand in Reno, Nevada; Harrah's Tahoe; Sahara Hotel and Casino; among other projects.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Mountain Shadows Resort: Scottsdale, Arizona

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Scottsdale, Arizona)

Names and Subjects:

Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)	
le/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Mountain Shadows: alterations and additions; architectural, structural, mechanical, and electrical drawings, 1961 June 2	roll 418
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Site location: 56th Street and Lincoln Road (Scottsdale, Arizona)	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) 	
Mountain Shadows Resort: additions and alterations; architectural, mechanical, and electrical, 1960 October 10	roll 417
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Site location: (Scottsdale, Arizona)	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) 	
Photographs	
Black and white film negative of the building's exterior	oversized flat file
Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives	box 733 04

^ Return to Table of Contents

Newporter Tower		
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001		
Title/Description	Containers	S
Photographs		
Black and white film negative of an artist's perspective rendering of the	oversized	flat file
building's exterior	box 733	06
Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Normandie Club Casino: Gardena, California, 1988 June 26; 1990 August 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Gardena, California)

Names and Subjects:

Casinos (Architecture)	
Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Normandie Club Casino, 1991 April 24 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	roll 674
Job Number: 88102	
Site Location: 1045 West Rosecrans Avenue (Gardena, California)	
Names and Subjects: • Casinos (Architecture)	
Casino expansion: architectural, interior design, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1988 November 21 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	roll 689
Job Number: 07910	
Site Location: (Gardena, California)	
Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.	
Names and Subjects: • Casinos (Architecture)	
Casino expansion and food service equipment, 1988 November 21 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc. Job Number: 07910, 1126 Site Location: (Gardena, California) Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's drawing of an exterior building perspective. Names and Subjects: • Casinos (Architecture)	roll 690
Revision no.1: casino expansion and alterations, and show lounge, 1989 June 26 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 07904, 07905, 07906, 07907, 07908, 07909, 07910 Site Location: (Gardena, California) Names and Subjects: Casinos (Architecture)	roll 691
Additions and alterations: architectural, electrical, and plumbing, 1988 November 21 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 07908	roll 703
Site Location: (Gardena, California)	

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued to building department, 1990 August 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 07910

Site Location: (Gardena, California)

Names and Subjects:Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Olympia Casino: Tunica County, Mississippi, 1994 May 23

Site Location: (Tunica County, Mississippi)

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Construction drawings, 1994 May 23

roll 708

roll 704

Job Number: J1679A3001

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Allen and Hoshall,

LTD. (architect).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Paradise Mesa Estates: Clark County, Nevada

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Names and Subjects:

• Single-family dwellings

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Photographs

Black and white film negative of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; and, color photographic print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior

oversized flat file box 733 07

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Paradise Valley Country Club: Clark County, Nevada, 1960 February 10

Title/Description Containers Project drawings Paradise Valley Country Club, 1960 February 10 roll 242 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Clark County, Nevada) Photographs Photographic negative of an artist's exterior building perspective rendering; oversized flat file box 730 07

color print of an artist's exterior building perspective rendering; black and white print of an artist's exterior building perspective rendering; and, aerial

photograph of the project site

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 3 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
London Arcade: operational blueprint, 1980 August 4	roll 344
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)	
Master plan drawings, 1980 December 17	roll 345
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 04162	
Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)	
Gaming plans, 1980 September 9	roll 346
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 04166	
Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)	
For Convention Center Hotel Associates, 1982 October 6	roll 347

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches, architectural studies, and an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Alterations and additions: Casino floor; master plans, 1980 September 9

roll 348

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Kitchen, mechanical, and plumbing drawings, 1979 April 4

roll 349

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 04106

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Electrical, structural, and interior design drawings, 1979 April 4

roll 350

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 04106

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A200-A257, 1979 April 5

roll 351

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 04106

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A341-A363, 1979 April 5

roll 352

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 04106

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets A201-A315, 1980 June 16

roll 353

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 04106

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Original architectural drawings, sheets A101-A115, 1979 April 5

flat file 721e

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective

Job Number: 04106

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Presentation Books

Schematic design drawings, physical model photographs, conceptual sketches and renderings

oversized box 729

Physical Description: 2 Items

Scope and Contents: This set includes duplicate copies of the

presentation books.

Specifications

I.D. sheets, addendum 20, reissue, 1980 July 1

box 12

Specifications check set, 1975 April 5

box 12

Physical Description: 2 Files

Divisions 15-16, mechanical and electrical, project 04106, 1979

box 12

Physical Description: 3 Files

Renderings

Exterior building perspective: framed

flat file 746

Creator: Knop, Siegfried

Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board24 x 30 inches

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Photographs

Printed copy of Playboy press release announcing appointment of Martin Stern as architect of its Atlantic City, New Jersey property; printed copies of an advertisement featuring the Playboy Hotel and Casino (3); prints of artist's renderings of the exterior building perspective (5); and, print of artist's rendering of an interior building perspective, 1977 April 5

oversized folder 08 box 730

Physical Description: 7 Sheets Paper

Physical Description: 9 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

effects

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Description	Container	s
Professional portfolio	oversized	
Physical Description: 1 Items	box 735	
Camel Sculpture		
Physical Description: 1 Items		
MGM Grand Hotel Las Vegas: walking lion		
Physical Description: 1 Items		
Scope and Contents: This set includes a reproduction by St. Alva Studio (sculptor) of "Walking Lion" by Antoine-Louis Barye (sculptor).		
Vase		
Physical Description: 1 Items		
Valley Forge sculpture		
Physical Description: 1 Items		
Paintings of Southeast Asian dancers	box 736	
Physical Description: 1 Items		
Architect licensures, AIA membership and awards; certificates of licensure for: California, Utah, Nevada, Illinois, Oregon, Arizona, California, Texas, Texas, New Jersey, Florida, and New York; AIA membership certificate; Institutions Magazine Honor Award, 1946 October 12; 1979 September 7	oversized box 737	flat file 01
Portrait of Mlle Gerome; Two moon paintings; Dark fantasy painting	oversized box 737	flat file 09
Newspaper clippings and personal photographs	box 742	folder 01
Military documentation, records, certificates and awards	box 742	folder 02
Scope and Contents: This folder includes a compact disc (CD-ROM) for Leonard Stern.		
Letters to family	box 742	folder 03

Scope and Contents: This set includes letters to Martin Stern (father), Norma (May) (mother), Sid (brother) and grandmother.

Eternal Dream: An Allegory by Martin Stern	box 742	folder 04
Cash receipts record book	box 742	folder 05
Newspaper clippings	box 742	folder 06
Miscellaneous photographs	box 742	folder 08
Scope and Contents: This folder includes photographs for the Sahara Las Vegas, Del Webbs' Ocean House San Diego, an alternate perspective for Flamingo Hotel and Casino Las Vegas, Harvey's Lake Tahoe, Harrah's Trump Plaza, The Mint, Port of Call Hotel San Diego, Sahara Lake Tahoe, Original MGM Grand Las Vegas, Circus Circus, and photographs of Martin Stern's personal paintings.		
Firm project documentation and promotional material	box 742	folder 09
Sun Symbol in Space	oversized	
Physical Description: 1 Items Oil on canvas18 inches x 24 inches	box 743	
Leda and the Swan	oversized	
Physical Description: 1 Items Oil on Canvas16 inches x 20 inches	box 743	
Miscellaneous personal effects	box 750	
Physical Description: 9 Items		
Scope and Contents: This set includes: vase; vase lids (2) pen holder; watch; and small statuaries (4).		
Miscellaneous personal effects	box 751	
Physical Description: 7 Items		
Scope and Contents: This set includes: small statuaries (5); and decorative motifs (2).		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Plush Horse Restaurant, 1955 October 26

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Pacific Coast Highway and Prospect Avenue (Redondo Beach, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Restaurants

Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Plush Horse Restaurant, 1955 October 26	roll 243

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5242

Site Location: Pacific Coast Highway and Prospect Avenue (Redondo

Beach, California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building elevation.

Names and Subjects:

Restaurants

Photographs

Black and white photographic prints of the building's exterior (2)

Physical Description: 2 Photographic Prints

oversized flat file box 733 08

^ Return to Table of Contents

Port of Call Hotel: Mission Bay Recreation Area, San Diego, California, 1961 December 27; 1962 February 19

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Port of Call: Mission Bay; phase I hotel development; architectural,

roll 195a

structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1961 December 27

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (San Diego, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Port of Call: Mission Bay; phase II hotel development;, 1962 February 19

roll 195b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (San Diego, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Photographs

Film negatives of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; photographic color prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's

oversized flat file box 733 09

exterior

Physical Description: 3 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 2 Photographic Prints

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Primm's Bordertown: Clark County, Nevada, 1977 September

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Coffee shop additions, storeroom additions, miscellaneous: architectural roll 152a

drawings, 1977 September

Job Number: 7617

Scope and Contents: This set contains architectural drawings for Primm's Boarder Town (client) and includes drawings by David Jacobsen Jr.

(architect).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Proposed Hit Casino Hotel: Nova Gorica, Slovenija, Yugoslavia, 1991 May 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Nova Gorica, Slovenija, Yugoslavia)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Conceptual design drawings, 1991 May 15

roll 684

^ Return to Table of Contents

Proposed Hotel, Atlantic City Convention Center: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1976 November 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 1 Items

Site Location: Southwest Corner on the Boardwalk between Florida Avenue and Mississippi Avenue (Atlantic City,

New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Unbuilt projects

Title/Description Containers

Presentation Books

Schematic design drawings, 1976 November 22

Physical Description: 1 Items

oversized box 728

^ Return to Table of Contents

Rainbow Plaza Resort Hotel Development: Niagara Falls, New York, 1979 September 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Rainbow Boulevard and Third Street (Niagara Falls, New York)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

· Multiple dwellings

· Recreation buildings

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Rainbow Plaza Resort Hotel Development: negatives and miscellaneous

drawings, 1979 September 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Niagara Falls, New York)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Presentation Books

Schematic design drawings, 1979 September 1

Physical Description: 1 Items

oversized box 729

roll 419

^ Return to Table of Contents

Regency Tower's: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1972 April 3; 1972 November 17

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

· Multiple dwellings

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Architectural drawings, sheets A5-A27, 1972 August 22

roll 600

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:Multiple dwellings

Plumbing drawings, sheets P1-P21, 1972 November 17

roll 622

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Multiple dwellings

Architectural drawings, sheets 19-35, 1972 April 3

roll 628

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Multiple dwellings

Mechanical drawings, sheets M1-M12, 1972 April 3

roll 629

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

· Multiple dwellings

Miscellaneous revisions, sheets MR1-MR3; architectural drawings, sheets

roll 630

2-18, 1972 April 3

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Multiple dwellings

Architectural drawings, sheets 36-62, 1972 April 03

roll 631

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

· Multiple dwellings

Structural drawings, sheets S1-S20, 1972 April 3

roll 636

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

[^] Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Containers
Atlantic City Site Analysis, 1988 April 4	roll 592
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Site Location: Between Metropolitan Avenue and Massachusetts Avenue on The Boardwalk (Atlantic City, New Jersey)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Comparative Analysis: hotel room floor plans, 1989 June	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	724j
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
American National Standards, building codes	box 16
American National Standards, research reports, volume 1, 1980-1981	box 16
Physical Description: 2 Files	
International Council of Building Officials (ICBO), research reports, books 1-4, 1980-1982	box 16
Physical Description: 10 Files	
Miscellaneous suite layouts and blank architectural sheets	roll 638
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Scope and Contents: This set includes various hotel suite layout options from the MGM Grand Hotel Reno and Showboat Hotel, and includes general specifications from the International Hotel.	
State of Nevada Energy Conservation Standards, 1978 March 9	box 16
(ICBO), book 11, 1979-1982	box 17
American Society for Testing Materials, publications, 1980-1981	box 17
Safety Codes for Elevator and Escalators, 1981	box 17
Physical Description: 4 Files	
Grading Ordinance, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency, undated	box 17
Physical Description: 2 Files	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Residence: 9750 Wanda Park Drive: Beverly Hills, California, 1987 June 08

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 9750 Wanda Park Drive (Beverly Hills, California)

Names and Subjects:

Single-family dwellings

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Architectural drawings, 1987 June 08

roll 244

roll 410

Job Number: 01023

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an interior perspective.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Resorts International Hotel: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1982-07-22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: The Boardwalk and Pennsylvania Avenue (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Resorts International Hotel: architectural drawings, 1982 July 22

Site Location: The Boardwalk and Pennsylvania Avenue (Atlantic City,

New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Joel D. Bergman

(architect).

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Specifications

Resorts International Hotel/Casino-Atlantic City, New Jersey, transportation, box 13 1983 August 12

^ Return to Table of Contents

Riverside Resort and Casino: Laughlin, Nevada, 1982 November 16; 1983 February 8

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings	
Reconstruction and additions: architectural drawings	roll 302
Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates	
Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)	
Casino additions: Northwest Corner, 1978 March 17	roll 302
Engineer: Osborn, B. M.	
Job Number: 1095A	
Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)	
Casino additions, 1981 June 3	roll 302
Architect: Perazzo, Frederick J.	
Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)	
Original building: PRC tower, 1982 November 16	roll 302
Engineer: Montgomery Engineers	
Contributor: McNutt, Robert, engineer	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Physical Description: 8 Sheets	
Job Number: 5641.0010	
Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)	
Architectural drawings, sheets A1-A24; aerial photograph, 1982 December 21	roll 303
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 00900	
Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Bank submittal issue for contract, 1982 October 28	roll 304
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	

Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)

roll 305

box 14

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum #3 acoustical: architectural drawings, sheets A7-A24, 1983

March 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00900

Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)

roll 306 Addendums #4, 5, and 7: architectural drawings, 1983 May 2

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00900

Site Location: (Laughlin, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum 2: architectural drawings, sheets A1-A24, 1982 December 21 roll 507a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00900

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Proposed Additions and Alteration: preliminary sketches, 1982 October 7 flat file 724h Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Specifications

Construction specifications, 1982 December 21 box 14

Project 00900, J. R. Porter, 1982-1983

box 14

Structural exterior and interior, 1982-1983

Physical Description: 2 Files

Physical Description: 2 Cubic Feet

^ Return to Table of Contents

Riviera Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1954 May 22; 1984 April 23

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Scope and Contents: This series includes drawings of the both original Riviera Hotel building prepared by Roy F. France & Son Architects (architect) and J. Maher Weller (architect) and later drawings for additions, alterations, and renovations by Martin Stern Jr., (architect).

Site Location: Rivieria Boulevard and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

e/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
6 Story Guest Tower Additions and Alterations: electrical drawings, sheets E1-E102, 1976 November 15	roll 644
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.	
Job Number: 01047, 01412, 582, 604.A.5, 01415	
Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Harold W. Levitt (architect).	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Electrical drawings, 1980 September 30	roll 667
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 01412, 01413, 01415, 01434, 01427	
Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Issued for construction: tower additions and alterations; architectural drawings, sheet A1A-A57, 1974 February 22	flat file 125a
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 03001	
Site Location: Rivieria Boulevard and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Issued for construction: structural drawings, sheets S1-S28, TS1 and TS2, 1974 February 22	flat file 125b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 604-A-5, 03001

Site Location: Rivieria Boulevard and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: electrical drawings, sheets E1-E30, 1974 February 22

flat file 125c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 03001

Site Location: Rivieria Boulevard and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: 6 story room addition; architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1976 December 14

flat file 125d

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01407, 01409, 01412, 01421, 01422, 01427, 01429, 01434

Site Location: Rivieria Boulevard and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Porte Cochere, and phases A, C, D, and E, 1982 January

flat file 126a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01412, 01421, 01422, 01431

Site Location: Rivieria Boulevard and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phases B, B.1, B.2, and B.3: architectural, and electrical drawings, 1983

January 18

flat file 126b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01412, 01418

Site Location: Rivieria Boulevard and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower additions and alterations: brown-line prints, Mylars (TM), and sepias,

1981 August 24

flat file 126c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 01411, 01412, 03001

Site Location: Rivieria Boulevard and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Conceptual development sketches, planning commission submission, and miscellaneous drawings, 1984 April 23

flat file 127a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01411, 01428, 01429, 01430, 01434, 01437

Site Location: Rivieria Boulevard and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes conceptual development sketches and artist's renderings of exterior building perspectives.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phases B, C, and E: architectural, mechanical, and electrical, 1983 April 14

flat file 127b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01412, 01418, 01422

Site Location: Rivieria Boulevard and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Increment 1, Increment 2, and Phase D: architectural, and mechanical drawings, 1982 January 22

flat file 127c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01421, 01427, 01428

Site Location: Rivieria Boulevard and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Original Riviera Hotel: mechanical and electrical drawings, 1954 September

flat file 752

22

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings of the original Riviera Hotel building prepared by Roy F. France & Son Architects (architect) and J. Maher Weller (architect).

Original Riviera Hotel: reproduction of architectural drawings, 1954 September 22	flat file 753
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings of the original Riviera Hotel building prepared by Roy F. France & Son Architects (architect) and J. Maher Weller (architect).	
Original Riviera Hotel: structural drawings, 1954 May 22	flat file
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings of the original Riviera Hotel building prepared by Roy F. France & Son Architects (architect), J. Maher Weller (architect), and Riley and Ross Engineers (engineers).	754
Original Riviera Hotel: original architectural drawings, 1954 July 28	flat file
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings of the original Riviera Hotel building prepared by Roy F. France & Son Architects (architect) and J. Maher Weller (architect).	755
Additions to Riviera Hotel: architectural drawings, 1954 November 8	flat file 756
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings of the original Riviera Hotel building prepared by Roy F. France & Son Architects (architect) and J. Maher Weller (architect).	730
Addition to Riviera Hotel: architectural drawings, 1962 January 19	flat file 757
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings of additions to the original Riviera Hotel building prepared by Harold W. Levitt (architect) and Julius Gabrielle (architect).	131
South Wing addition, 1965 November 17	flat file
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared by Harold W. Levitt (architect).	758
Alterations and additions, 1965 April 28	flat file
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings building prepared by Harold W. Levitt (architect).	759
Specifications	
Additions and alterations, phase A.3, middle parking, supplement escalators, project 01415, 1981 October 2	box 13
Additions and alterations, front desk, phase E, project 01422, 1982 October 14	box 13
Structural calculations, increment 1, 2nd floor escalator area, undated Physical Description: 2 Files	box 13
Addendum 7, phase A to B.2, 1982 April 12	box 13
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Additions and alterations, phase D, shops, 1981 October 16	box 13
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Additions and alterations, multiple phases, 1973 December 3	box 13

box 13	
box 13	
box 14	
box 14	
oversized box 737	flat file 16
oversized box 733	flat file
	box 14 box 14 oversized box 737 oversized

^ Return to Table of Contents

Royal Nevada Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1954 July 29

Physical Description: 2 Photographic Prints

General: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Original drawings, 1954 July 29	flat file 725a
Scope and Contents: This set contains drawings by John Replogle (architect) and Paul R. Williams (architect).	. 200

^ Return to Table of Contents

Sahara Boardwalk, Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1980; 1980 July 14

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: On the Boardwalk between Albany Avenue and Hartford Avenue (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) · Unbuilt projects Title/Description **Containers** Project drawings Architectural plans, 1980 July 14 roll 412 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 02403 Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) roll 413 Electrical drawings, sheets E100-E207P, 1980 July 14 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 02403 Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) roll 414 Plumbing drawings, sheets P100-P326, 1980 July 14 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 02403 Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) roll 415 Structural drawings, sheets S100-S324, 1980 July 14 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 02403 Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) Mechanical drawings, sheets M101-M310, 1980 July 14 roll 416 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 02403 Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Miscellaneous Architectural Drawings, 1980 July 14 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	flat file 724f	
Job Number: 02403		
Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Presentation Books		
Petition for a statement of compliance and for a reservation of a casino license, 1980 May 16	oversized box 726	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001		
Physical Description: 1 Items		
Site Location: On the Boardwalk between Albany Avenue and Hartford Avenue (Atlantic City, New Jersey)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Specifications		
Del Webb's Sahara Boardwalk-Atlantic City, New Jersey		
Specifications issued for review, Divisions 1-14, 1980 April 14	box 01	
Physical Description: 3 Files		
I.D. specifications, progress print, 1980 April 18	box 01	
Physical Description: 2 Files		
Food service equipment, Volume 1, 1980 March 21	box 01	
Physical Description: 2 Files		
Renderings		
Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed reproduction	box 737	flat file
Physical Description: 1 Items Reproduction14 x 10 inches		13
Photographs		
Photographic color prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (2)	oversized box 734	flat file 02
Physical Description: 2 Photographic Prints		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Sahara Hotel and Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada, 1964 May 09; 1976 June 23

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: US Highway 50 (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers
Project Drawings	
Revised: parking structure; architectural, typical structural, and structural	roll 293

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02506

drawings, 1978 October 31

Job Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Retrofit: phase II; architectural drawings, sheets A1-A5, 1987 April 5 roll 289

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02511

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revised retrofit: phase II; architectural and structural drawings, 1983 April roll 290

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revised: architectural drawings, sheets A1-A40; and mechanical drawings,

sheet M13, 1964 May 19

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00416

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

roll 291

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revised: architectural drawings, sheets A41-A93, 1964 May 19

roll 292

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 00416

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revised: architectural, civil, and electrical drawings, 1964 May 9

roll 294

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 416

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revised A/A and life safety, 1980 October, 1982

roll 295

Job Number: 02510

Site Location: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada

Proposed site plans, architectural drawings, 1976 June 23

roll 296

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02506, 02502

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revised: structural drawings, sheets S2.1-S2.19, S4.9-S4.11, 1964 March 30

roll 297

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 416

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Mechanical and plumbing drawings, 1964 May 19

roll 297a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 2503

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

roll 297s

Convention facilities and specialty restaurant: mechanical and plumbing drawings, 1964 May 19

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Convention facilities and specialty restaurant: architectural, structural, and

roll 298

mechanical drawings, 1965 September 21 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 416

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Convention facilities: architectural, structural, and electrical drawings, 1969

roll 298

April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 497

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Retrofit phase II: architectural, structural, 1983 April 25

roll 299

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02511

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Revised: structural drawings, sheets S1.1-S4.17, 1964 March 20

roll 301

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 416

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Additions and alterations: structural drawings, sheets S1-S8, 1976 June 23 roll

roll 300

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02502

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: miscellaneous architectural drawings, 1976 June

23

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02502, 02510, 497, 19003, 19002, 19001, 02511

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: electrical drawings, sheets E3-E26 and E40;

landscape electrical drawings, sheets LSE1-LSE5, 1976 June 26

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02502, 416, RET.02511

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Presentation Books

Schematic presentation drawings, 1978 October 4 oversized box 726

Physical Description: 1 Items

Specifications

Del Webb's Sahara Hotel-Tahoe, Nevada, retrofit, phase II, 1983 September box 01

6

Renderings

Revised exterior building perspective: original, 1964 April

Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board29 x 16 inches

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This items includes an artist's rendering of an

exterior building perspective by Watkins (artist).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revised exterior building perspective: matted and unframed reproduction,

1964 April

Physical Description: 1 Items Framed reproduction 14 x 8 inches

Scope and Contents: This items includes an artist's rendering of an

exterior building perspective by Atkins (artist).

Photographs

Color film negative of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; photographic prints of an aerial perspective of the building's exterior

- Page 202-

oversized f

box 737

flat file

747

roll 594

roll 687

flat file 17 (2); and, photographic print of an artist's aerial perspective rendering of the

building's exterior

oversized flat file box 734 03

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 3 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Sahara Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1960 March 18; 1983 May 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
23 story hi-rise addition: architectural, interior design, structural, mechanical, and plumbing drawings, 1961 December 29	flat file 323
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 638	
Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Life safety retrofit, increments 4 and 5, phase one expansion, villa levante: electrical drawings, 1982 March 19	roll 688
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 02622, 02617, 02615, 02612, 02618	
Site Location: Sahara Avenue and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	

Original Sahara blue-line prints and Increment 1, 1978 November 28, 1973 September 19

flat file 76a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02615, 02618

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set also includes drawings by Daniel, Mann,

Johnson, Mendenhall (architect).

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Paradise Road Pedestrian Bridge: increment 2, 1979 April 23

flat file 76h

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02615

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Increment 3, 1979 July 20

flat file 76c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02615, 02617

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Casino expansion and Hotel Tower: Increments 4 and 4t, 1980 January 15

flat file 76d

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02615, 02617

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Original administration building drawings

flat file

314a

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Max Maltzman

(architect).

Names and Subjects:

Office buildings

Hi-rise addition: architectural, structural, mechanical, and electrical drawings,

1960 March 18

flat file 314b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 638

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Phase 4: retail shops, 1960 March 18

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 flat file 314c

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Parking decks A and B: architectural, structural, mechanical, and electrical

drawings, 1962 April 9

flat file 317a

317b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 638

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Auxiliary casino, 1963 March 4 flat file

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 434

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Warehouse, addressograph and laundry building, pool and terrace, beauty and flat file barbershop additions, 1961 September 22 317c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02615

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Retrofit, 1983 May 16 flat file

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02622

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Increment 4: electrical drawings, sheets E110-E601, 1980 January 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02615

flat file 319b

319a

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Increment 4: structural drawings, sheets S431-S516, 1976 July 16

flat file

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02615

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Increment 4, Increment 5, and concept II: civil, and

architectural sheets, 1980 July 2

flat file 319d

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 02617, 02629, 02625

Site Location: 2535 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Specifications

Sahara Hotel-Las Vegas, Nevada, safety retrofit, phase I, 1982 April box 14

Renderings

Exterior building perspective: framed reproduction, 1966 October

Physical Description: 1 Items Framed reproduction 13 x 10 inches

oversized flat file box 737 11

Scope and Contents: This items includes an artist's rendering of an

exterior building perspective by Atkins (artist).

Photographs

Black and white aerial images (2); color aerial images (3); images of exterior elevation drawings (2); black and white prints of an artist's exterior perspective rendering (3); and, color prints of an artist's exterior perspective rendering (3)

oversized folder 09 box 730

Physical Description: 13 Photographic Prints

Scope and Contents: This set includes photographs by the Las Vegas News Bureau (Photographer) and photographic reproductions of artist's

renderings by Watkins (artist) and Siegfried Knop (artist).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Sahara Hotel and Casino: Reno, Nevada, 1977 January 24; 1977 February 24

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Casinos (Architecture)
- Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Architectural drawings, sheets AA-A60, 1977 January 24

roll 161

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 7614

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Sheets A61-A78, GA1-GA7, GS1-GS16, X-X1, CV1-CV2, 1977 February

roll 162

24

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 7614

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by David Jacobsen Jr.

(architect).

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Structural drawings, sheets S1-S36A, 1977 February 24

roll 163

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 7614

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Architectural drawings

roll 164

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Reno, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Original building: architectural drawings, sheets A3-A84, 1964 May 19

roll 593

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 416

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

The Sands Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1964 August 3; 1969 February 14

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

e/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
The Sands: masterplans, 1964 August 3	roll 682
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 420	
Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Warehouse expansion: architectural, and mechanical drawings, 1969 February 14	flat file 60a
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 502, 420, MC200	
Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Marnell Corrao Associates Incorporated (architect).	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) Warehouses	
Additions and Alterations: mechanical and plumbing, 1964 August 5	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	60b
Job Number: 420	
Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Health Club Addition: architectural, structural, mechanical, and electrical, 1966 December 5	flat file 60c

Job Number: 469

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Kitchen Expansion Program: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical,

and plumbing drawings, 1967 August 31

flat file 60d

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 460

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Remodel: architectural drawings, sheets A1-A30, 1967 August 15

flat file 106a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 434

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Remodel: architectural drawings, sheets A32-A62, 1967 August 15

flat file

106b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 434

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Remodel: structural drawings, 1967 September 1

flat file 106c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 434

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Remodel: mechanical, and plumbing drawings, 1964 August 3

flat file 106d

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 434

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Congo Room Alterations: architectural, structural, and electrical drawings,

1967 January 20

106e

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 487

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Office for Sahara Nevada Corporation, 1967 March 28

flat file 106f

flat file

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 472

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: architectural, mechanical, and plumbing drawings, 1964 August 3

flat file 67a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 584

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations 18in x 24in vellum prints: structural and electrical drawings, 1964 August 3

flat file 67b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 420

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addition and alterations: Cafe La Rue; miscellaneous drawings, 1952 June

19; 1958 August 7

flat file 67c

Job Number: 516

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Wayne McAllister

(architect), and William C. Wagner (architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: architectural drawings, sheets A1-A33, 1964 August 3 flat file 67d

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 200

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: architectural drawings, sheets A34-A64, 1964

August 3

flat file 67e

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 420

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions, alterations, and expansions: architectural, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1964 August 3

67f

flat file

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 420, 464

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Additions and alterations: structural drawings, sheets S1-S11, 1964 August 3

flat file 67g

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 420

Site Location: 3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Wayne McAllister drawings for Cafe La Rue, 1952 March 18

flat file

725g

Job Number: 516

Site Location: 3317 South Fifth Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Wayne McAllister

(architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Renderings

Exterior building perspective: matted and unframed reproduction

flat file oversized

Physical Description: 1 Items Framed reproduction 13 x 8 inches

box 737

12

Scope and Contents: This items includes an artist's rendering of an

exterior building perspective by J. R. Hollingsworth (artist).

Photographs

Black and white film negative; framed photographs of the building's construction (4); photographs of schematic drawings (3); photograph of anniversary celebration; and, black and white photographic prints of aerial

perspective (2)

oversized flat file box 733

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives

Physical Description: 10 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

San Francisco Continental: San Francisco, California

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Photographs

Black and white film negative of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; photographic prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (3)

oversized box 734

flat file 01

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives

Physical Description: 3 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Sheraton: Pasadena, California, 1967 October 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site location: (Pasadena, California)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Huntington addition; architectural, electrical, mechanical, and plumbing drawings, 1967 October 11 (view online)

Job Number: 474

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Sheraton-West Hotel: Los Angeles, California, 1967 October 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Northwest corner of Wilshire Boulevard and Commonwealth Avenue (Los Angeles, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

tle/Description	Container	s
Project Drawings		
Sheraton Towne House additions and alterations: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1958 January 29	flat file 003b	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001		
Site location: Northwest corner of Wilshire Boulevard and Commonwealth Avenue (Los Angeles, California)		
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Presentation Books		
Project analysis and schematic drawings	oversized box 728	
Physical Description: 1 Items		
Photographs		
Film negative of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior; and, photographic prints of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior (3)	oversized box 734	flat file 04
Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Physical Description: 3 Photographic Prints

Showboat Hotel Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1984 October 23; 1987 January 23

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: On the Boardwalk between States Avenue and Delaware Avenue (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Bid set issue, not for construction: electrical drawings, sheets E1.1-E2.57,

1984 December 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bid set issue, not for construction: architectural drawings, drawings A2.26-

A11.3; electrical drawings, sheets EA2.12-EA4.5, 1985 January 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903, 8419, 8420

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Parking structure, sheets 1-16, 1984 October 23

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 84-051

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by International Parking

Design, Inc. (consultant).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revised bid set: piling drawings, 1984 November 21

roll 502

roll 507

roll 500

roll 501

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Progress bid issue: electrical, kitchen equipment, kitchen, kitchen base, and

roll 503

roll 505

roll 506

roll 508

kitchen mechanical drawings, 1984 December 2

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bid set issued, not for construction: mechanical drawings, sheet M1.1-M5.1, roll 504

1984 December 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bid set issue, not for construction: structural drawings, sheets S1.1-S3.14,

1984 December 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bid set issue, not for construction: plumbing drawings, sheets P1.1-P6.2,

1984 December 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bid set issue, not for construction: electrical drawings, sheets E3.7-E6.7,

1984 December 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Bid set issue, not for construction: interior drawings, sheets I101-I190, 1984 roll 509

December 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bid set issue, not for construction: interior drawings, sheets I310-I504, 1984 roll 510

December 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

For reference only, not for construction: cover sheet and architectural

drawings, sheets A1.1-A1.13 Mylars, 1985 April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum A: architectural electronics (audio/visual wiring), kitchen, and

kitchen electrical drawings, 1985 February 13

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903, 8419, 8420

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum A: architectural drawings, sheets A1.1-A11.1, 1985 February 13

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902, 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

- Page 216-

roll 510a

roll 511

roll 512

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum B: architectural drawings, sheets A2.19-A3.34, 1985 February 25 roll 513

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Addendum B: architectural drawings, sheets A4.1-A11.4; theater drawings,

roll 514

roll 515

roll 517

sheet TR1; kitchen drawings, sheet KE-7, 1985 February 25

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902, 5903, 8418

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: architectural drawings, sheets A2.19-A2.56, 1985

April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: architectural drawings, sheets A3.1-A4.3, 1985 April roll 516

15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: architectural drawings, sheets A5.1-A7.15, 1985

April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Issued for construction: architectural drawings, sheets A8.1-A11.3, 1985

roll 517a

April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revisions, Mylars (TM): architectural drawings, sheets A1.1-A2.45, 1985

April 15

roll 518

Architect: Storn Mo

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revisions, Mylars (TM): architectural drawings, sheets A2.46-A3.33; RFP

roll 519

roll 520

roll 521

43, 1-58 of 58, 1985 April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Atlantic City, New Jersey

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revisions, Mylars (TM): architectural drawings, sheets A4.1-A7.16, 1985

April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revisions, Mylars (TM): architectural drawings, sheets A8.1-A11.5, 1985

April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: electrical drawings, sheets E1.1-2.29, 1985 April 15 roll 522

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Job Number: 5903

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: electrical drawings, sheets E2.30-3.20, (see tube 581 roll 523

for E 3.21-65), 1985 April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: structural drawings, sheets \$1.1-\$2.2.5, 1985 April

roll 524

15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: structural drawings, sheets S2.26-S3.9, 1985 April 15 roll 525

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: structural drawings, sheets S3.10-7.6, 1985 April 15 roll 526

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: plumbing drawings, sheets P1.1-P2.29, 1985 April 15 roll 527

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: plumbing drawings, sheets P2.30-P6.3, 1985 April 15 roll 528

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 05903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Issued for construction: mechanical drawings, sheets M1.1-M2.19, 1985

roll 529

April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: mechanical drawings, sheets M2.20-M3.3, 1985

roll 530

roll 531

roll 532

April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for construction: kitchen drawings, sheets KD1-KD28, KE1-KE13,

KS1-KS5, 1985 April 15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin E: landscape drawings, sheets L1-L17, plumbing drawings, sheets

P1.1-P6.2, 1985 July 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin E: mechanical drawings, sheets M1.1-M5.1, 1985 July 22

roll 533

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Bulletin E: electrical drawings, sheets E1.4-E5.10, structural drawings, sheet roll 534

S7.6, interior design drawings, sheets ID160-ID500, 1985 July 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 5903, 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin E: interior design drawings, sheets ID160-ID510 sepia, 1985 July 22 roll 535

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 5903, 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin E: landscape drawings, sheets L1-L17; interior design drawings, roll 536

sheets ID101-ID109, 1985 July 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706, 83-45, 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin 2: architectural drawings, sheets A2.1-A2.50, 1985 July 22 roll 537

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin 2: architectural drawings, sheets A2.51-A11.3, 1985 July 22 roll 538

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin 2: structural drawings, sheets S1.1-S2.59, 1985 July 22

roll 539

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin 2: structural drawings, sheets S3.1-S7.6; topographic surveys, sheets roll 540

C100-C109; and, architectural drawings, sheets A8.2-11.1, 1985 July 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin F: architectural drawings, sheets A2.1-A2.56, 1985 September 13 roll 541

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin F: architectural drawings, sheets A3.3-A11.5, 1985 September 13 roll 542

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Bulletin F: structural drawings, sheets S2.25-S3.17, 1985 September 13 roll 543

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin F: plumbing drawings, sheets P1.1-P6.2, 1985 September 13 roll 543

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin F: interior design drawings, sheets ID101-ID340, 1985 September 13 roll 543

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin G: kitchen drawings, sheets KE1-KE14, KM1-KM13, and K1-K13, roll 544 1985 September 20

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin G: architectural drawings, sheets A2.7-A7.11; electrical drawings, sheets E1.7-E5.10; and structural drawings, sheet S3.3, 1985 September 20

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin H: architectural drawings, sheets A2.7-A10.16.1; and structural drawings, sheets S1.4-S5.9, 1985 October 3

mgs, sneets 51.1 55.5, 1505 Getober

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin H: mechanical drawings, sheets M1.1-M5.92, 1985 October 3 roll 547

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

- Page 223-

roll 546

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin H: plumbing drawings, sheets P2.3-P4.19, interior design drawings, roll 548

sheets ID106-ID504, 1985 October 3 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 5903, 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin J: architectural drawings, sheets A1.1-A5.5, 1985 November 22 roll 549

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903, 5906

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin J: architectural drawings, sheets A6.2-A11.3; and civil drawings, roll 550

sheets C100.1-C102.1, 1985 November 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin J: electrical drawings, sheets E1.1-E2.56, 1985 November 22 roll 551

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin J: electrical drawings, sheets E3.7-E6.4; life safety drawings, sheets roll 552

LS1.3-L2.41, 1985 September 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Casinos (Architecture)

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Bulletin J: plumbing drawings, sheets P1.1-P4.18, 1985 November 22

roll 553

roll 554

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin J: structural drawings, sheets S1.4-S7.4; kitchen drawings, sheets K3-12; kitchen base drawings, sheets KB3-KB12; kitchen mechanical drawings, sheets KM3-KM12; and kitchen electrical drawings, sheets KE3-KE13, 1985 January 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin J: mechanical drawings, sheets M1.1-M3.3, 1985 November 22 roll 555

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin J: electrical drawings, sheets EA1.0-3.31, 1985 November 22 roll 556

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903, 8419, 8420

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Bulletin J: electrical drawings, sheets EA4.1-EA7.14, 1985 November 22 roll 557

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903, 8419, 8420

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Bulletin J: interior design drawings, sheets ID101-ID513, 1985 November 22 roll 558

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

FSE Bulletin 2: kitchen structural drawings, sheets KS1-KS5; kitchen drawings, sheets K1-K14; kitchen details drawings, sheets KD7-KD22; kitchen base drawings, sheets KB1-KB13; kitchen mechanical drawings, sheets KM 1-13; kitchen electrical drawings, sheets KE1-KE13, 1986 February 12

roll 559

.

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 1: roof plan drawings showing corrected elevations and slopes to drain; roll 560 architectural drawings, sheets RFP1 1-30, 1986 January 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 4: Uniform and linen issue; RFP4 1-16 (voided sepias) and revised

roll 560

RFP4 1-16, 1986 September 11

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902, 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 5: Landscape revisions; landscape and electrical drawings, sheets RFP5 roll 561

1-25, 1985 January 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 83-45, 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

roll 561

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 7: interior/exterior signage; interior drawings, sheets RFP7 2-27, 1985

November 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 7.1-7.4: Signage revisions; interior drawings RFP7.1-RFP7.4, 1985 roll 561

November 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Job Number: 5903

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 8: Wall support and details; RFP8 S3.21, 1985 December 30 roll 561

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 10: 4th floor office area; RFP10 1-30, 1985 November 22 roll 562

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 10R: 4th floor office area; replanning drawings, sheets RFP10R 1-30, roll 562

1986 November 6

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

RFP 20: Stair #8; sheet RFP20 1, 1986 February 12

roll 562

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 41: Deletion of power to roof funnel; sheet RFP41 1, 1985 November 22 roll 563

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 43: Composite ceiling plans; sheets RFP43 1-56, 1985 April 15

roll 563

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 43: Composite ceiling plans; sheets RFP43 1-6, 15-27, and 41-49 of 58, roll 564

1986 July 8

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 47: Gaming table light revisions; sheets RFP47 1-11, 1986 April 2 roll 565

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 48: Door schedule revisions; sheets RFP48 1-5 of 9, 1986 March 24 roll 565

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 51: Raised floors; sheets RFP51 2-6 of 6, 1985 November 22

roll 565

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 54: Life safety system; sheets RFP54 2.1-2.38, 1986 August 18

roll 565

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 56: Security surveillance camera location; revision; sheets RFP 56 1-23 roll 566 of 23 and 20 of 20, 1985 November 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903, 8419, 8420

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 63: Bowling alley changes; sheets RFP63 1-3 of 3, 1986 April 24

roll 566

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 66: and 2nd revisions; Security surveillance revision; sheets RFP66 1-19 roll 566

of 20, 12, 16, 20-25 of 25; , 1986 June 5 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903, 8419, 8420

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

RFP 71: parking garage; sheet RFP 71 1 of 1, 1985 July 22

roll 566

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 78: Post tension beams; sheets RFP 1-3 of 3, 1985 November 22

roll 566

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 85: Kitchen changes; sheets RFP85 2-59 of 59, 1986 May 20

roll 567

roll 568

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 91: Final electrical outlet locations, sheets 1-28 of 28, 1985 November

22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 91: Revision 1, 1986 June 6

roll 568

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 9 Sheets

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 93: Wave pattern elevation, sheet 1 of 1

roll 569

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 95: Offices, 1st end and 3rd floors; 1-12 of 12, 1986 May 12

roll 569

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706, 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 96: Smoke evacuation grills, sheets 1-2 of 2, 1986 May 8

roll 569

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 100: Install wall covering in lieu of paint at casino wall, sheets 1-3 of 3, roll 569

1985 November 22

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706, 772

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 107: Soffit for shower drain, sheet 2 of 2, 1986 July 7 roll 569

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 108: Basement lighting, sheets 1-6 of 6, 1986 June 24 roll 569

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 112: Casino level electrical coordination, sheets 1-9 of 9, 1986 July 16 roll 569

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 114: Atrium, decorative lighting/interior, sheets 1-3 of 3, 1986 July 24 roll 569

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 115: Polynesian restaurant platform, sheets 1-3 of 3, 1986 August 11 roll 569

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903, 5906

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 121: Revised finishes; sheets 2-4 of 4, 1986 August 22 roll 570

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 124: Armored car dock; sheets 5-6 of 8, 1986 August 21 roll 570

Job Number: SK8420

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by George Thomas

Howard and Associates (consultant).

Names and Subjects:

RFP 125: Interior design clarification, miscellaneous sheets RFP125 in 100

roll 570

series, 1986 August 18

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 125: Interior design clarifications; miscellaneous sheets RFP125 in 100

roll 571

series, 1986 September 15

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706, 772

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 125: Interior design clarifications: miscellaneous sheets RFP125 in 100

roll 572

and 200 series, 1986-09-15

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc. Job Number: 706, 706a, 706b, 772

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 125: Interior design clarifications; miscellaneous sheets RFP125 in 300 roll

roll 573

roll 574

and 400 series, 1985 September 25 Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 125: Interior design clarifications; miscellaneous sheets RFP125 in 500

series, 1986 September 15

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

roll 575

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 126: Reflected ceiling plan coordination, sheets 1-7 of 7, 1986 August

19

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 127: Reflected ceiling plan coordination, sheets 1-3 of 3, 1986 roll 575

September 12

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 130: Oyster Bar; electrical drawings, sheets 1-2 of 2, 1986 September 26 roll 575

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 132: Master exiting plan, sheets 1-19 of 19, 1986 October 2 roll 575

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 133: Corridor through down lighting, sheet 1 of 1, 1986 November 6 roll 575

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

RFP 134: Emergency power for fans, sheets RFP134 1-3 of 3, 1986 roll 575

November 7

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

RFP 136: Stars dressing room, sheets RFP136 1-4 of 4, 1987 January 23

roll 575

Architect: Yates-Silverman Inc.

Job Number: 706

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Miscellaneous drawings: supplementary sketches; clarifications; porte-

roll 576

cochere concrete control joint plan, 1986 October 9

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Job Number: 5903

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Polynesian restaurant gazebo: architectural, structural, and electrical

roll 576

drawings, 1988 February 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 500, 05907-26

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural drawings, sheets SK2.11, SK2.12, SK2.50, SK6.1, and SK6.12, roll 576

1985 November 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural, CCC Commission drawings, Mylars, 1986 February 14 roll 577

Job Number: not listed

Site Location: Atlantic City, New Jersey

Architectural drawings: casino egress analysis; building exiting analysis; roll 578

phase A, sheets TCO1-4, 1987 January 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

CC Commission submission: architectural drawings, 1985 April 12 roll 579

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Architectural sheet indexes for addenda B, D, and E: architectural composite; roll 580

various architectural drawings, 1985 April 1

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Issued for Construction: electrical drawings, sheets E3.21-E6.5, 1985 April roll 581

15

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Voided architectural drawings, 1984 July 13 roll 582

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Rebid Bulletin 1: architectural electronics (audio/visual/alarms), sheets

EA4.6-E7.12, 1985 April 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903, 8418, 8419, 8420

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

roll 583

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Bulletin #1, E 4.6-7.12, B/L, 1985 April 22

roll 582

Job Number: not listed

Site Location: Atlantic City, New Jersey

Bulletin J: architectural drawings, sheets A1.2, A1.6, A6.2, and A6.8, 1985

roll 590

November 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902, 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Drawings needed for a heist: casino security drawings, 1986 February 14

roll 591

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Gaming layout: record sepia, 1985 June 3

roll 646

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Reduced size prints, 1983 September 1

roll 647

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Egress drawings, 1984 June 15

roll 648

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Gaming layout: voided record copy, 1985 June 3

roll 649

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Revised gaming layout: architectural drawings, 1985 September 10

roll 650

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

roll 651

Cage area: record copy, 1985 August 28 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

roll 652

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Revised second floor surveillance area, 1986 January 6

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Gaming layout: duplicate, 1985 June 3

roll 653

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Second floor surveillance area, 1985 August 26

roll 654

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

First floor plan: combined sheets, 1984 June 15

roll 655

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Gaming layout: catwalk and eye in the sky, 1985 June 3 roll 656

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Gaming layout: area 3; Mylar (TM), 1985 June 3 roll 657

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower section roll 658

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Gaming layout: area C; sepia reverse print, 1985 October 1 roll 659

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Gaming layout: area C; brown-line print, 1985 October 1

roll 660

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Partial second floor plans G and H, 1984 July 26

roll 661

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

· Casinos (Architecture)

Parking, partial roof plan over 5th floor, 1984 June 15

roll 662

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Cage area floor plan, 1985 August 28

roll 663

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Gaming layout original and catwalk original, 1985 June 3

roll 664

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5903

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Vellum black-line prints: architectural drawings, sheets A1.1-A4.5, 1985

November 22

flat file 721a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 5902, 5903, 5906

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) flat file Vellum black-line prints: architectural drawings, sheets A5.1-A11.5, 1985 721b November 22 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 5907 Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) flat file Film negatives: architectural drawings, sheets A1.1-A3.16, 1985 January 3 721c Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 5903 Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) flat file Film negatives: architectural drawings, sheets A3.17-A11.3, 1985 January 3 721d Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 5903 Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) Cage area floor plan roll 739 roll 740 Issued for Construction: gaming layout: first floor plan area C; brown-line print, 1985 June 3 Physical Description: 1 Sheets Brown-line print **Specifications** box 15 Soil and foundation investigation, project 1240, 1984 May 30 General Contract of Construction, division 0 through 13, job 05903, 1985 box 15 February 13 Physical Description: 4 Files Food Service Equipment, 1985 November 14 box 15 Physical Description: 2 Files

box 15

Audio and surveillance systems, 1985 April 1

Physical Description: 2 Files

Presentation Books

Schematic design drawings

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 1 Items

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Renderings

Exterior building perspective: framed original

Creator: Knop, Siegfried

Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board38 x 27 inches

Photographs

Film negative; photographic color prints of the interior and exterior of the

building (50)

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 50 Photographic Prints oversized box 728

flat file

oversized

box 734

flat file

05

745

^ Return to Table of Contents

Showboat Hotel Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1988 May 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Proposed expansion, 1988 May 16

roll 719

^ Return to Table of Contents

Showcase Film Corporation: Culver City, California, 1986 September 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 3939 Landmark Street (Culver City, California)

Names and Subjects:

- · Office buildings
- Theaters (buildings)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Architectural, structural, mechanical, and plumbing sheets, 1986 September 3 roll 369

Job Number: 5014-R

^ Return to Table of Contents

Sierra Tahoe Lodge and Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada, 1965 March 2

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Architectural drawings, 1965 March 02

roll 226

Job Number: 65-3

^ Return to Table of Contents

Silverbird Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1978 June 22; 1978 October 24

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Containers
(

Project drawings

Air conditioning drawings, 1978 October 24

roll 239

Job Number: 7602

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by F. B. Gardner Co.,

Inc. (consultant).

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

Phase II: architectural drawings, sheets A1-A19, 1978 June 22

roll 340

Architect: Rissman and Rissman Associates

Site Location: 2755 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

^ Return to Table of Contents

Silver Slipper Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1966 March 14; 1970 July 14

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: US Highway 91 South (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Additions and alterations: interim development drawings, 1966 March 14;	flat file
1970 July 14	736

^ Return to Table of Contents

Sporting House: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1977 July 22; 1977 December 2

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Title/Description	Containers

Project drawings

Plumbing drawings, sheets PA2-PA5, 1977 July 22 roll 466

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01901

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Recreation buildings

Architectural drawings, sheets A1-A16; electrical drawings, sheets E1-E7,

1977 December 2

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01902

Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an

artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective.

^ Return to Table of Contents

roll 466

Stardust Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1958 May 6; 1976 July 16

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Motor View Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

e/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Phase III and front desk, 1978 March 14	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	172d
Job Number: 02613, 02615, 02626, 02628, 06269	
Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)	
Tower addition and alterations: phase IB; electrical drawings, sheets E100-E158, 1976 March 4	roll 627
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	
Job Number: 01611	
Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)	
Structural drawings, 1965 June 8	flat file
Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	165a
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Jack Miller and Assoc. (architect).	
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)	
Miscellaneous drawings and preliminary sketches: architectural and structural drawings, 1975 August 15	flat file 165b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 05101, 516

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set also includes drawings by Jack Miller and

Assoc. (architect).

Names and Subjects:

Phase 1 Increment B: architectural drawings, sheets A1-A37, 1975 July 27

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

flat file 165c

Job Number: 05102

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Holding Lounge, New Buffet, Front Desk, Saturn Building Toilets, Phase 1 expansion and Phase II, 1975 July 27

flat file 165d

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01612, 01623, 01629, 01630, 01636, 01639, 606-A-2, CLP

7-12

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Tower additions and alterations Phase II: architectural, structural, and preliminary sketches, 1976 March 16

flat file 169

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01612

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower additions and alterations: architectural drawings, sheets A101-140,

1975 September 30

flat file 170a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01611

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower additions and alterations: Phase 1B: architectural drawings, sheets

A153-A171, 1975 March 4

flat file 170b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01611

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Tower additions and alterations; central plant, race book: interior design and

structural drawings, 1976 April 21

folder 170c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01611

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Expansion Program, 1976 July 22

flat file 171a

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01616, 01619

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower additions and alterations Phase II: architectural drawings, 1976 March

flat file 171b

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01623

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

• Casinos (Architecture)

Tower additions and alterations Phase II: structural drawings, 1976 March 16

flat file

171c

Job Number: 01623

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)

Stardust Christmas drawings and tower suite remodel, 2003 November 12

flat file 172a

Job Number: SD-98-075

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Scorpion Designs

(architect).

Names and Subjects:

Gazebo, sundeck, Bingoland, buffet and cartshop expansions and alterations, 1979 October 23

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01644, 01645, 01646, 01647

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Holding lounge, Elephant House, Lucky Star Casino, prop storage and lido seating, 1976 March 16

flat file 172c

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 01630, 01633, 01635, 01638, 01639, 01641

Site Location: 3000 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Remodeling and additions to Stardust Hotel; auditorium addition, 1958 May 6; 1968 April 17

flat file 760

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Jack Miller and Associates (architect), Gerald Moffit (architect), and Richard Hill (architect).

Preliminary remodeling and additions to Stardust Hotel, 1965 August 24

flat file 761

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared by Jack Miller and Associates (architect).

Remodeling and additions to Stardust Hotel South auditorium, 1965 July 23

flat file 762

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared by Jack Miller and Associates (architect).

Presentation books

Schematic design drawings

oversized box 727

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Physical Description: 1 Items

Site Location: Motor View Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las

Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Sun City Arizona

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Title/Description	Containers	
Photographs		
Photographic black and white print of community facilities	oversized flat file	
Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints	box 734 06	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Sundance Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1977 September 3

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Architectural drawings, 1977 September 3

roll 468

Job Number: 02104, MC136

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Marnell Corrao

Associates Incorporated (architect).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Sunset Continental Hotel: Hollywood, California, 1960 October 24; 1962 October 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Project drawings

Sunset Continental Hotel; architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and roll 245 plumbing drawings, 1962 October 17

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Hollywood, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Sunset Continental Hotel, 1960 October 24

roll 246

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: Sunset Boulevard and King's Road (Hollywood,

California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Tahoe Embassy Suites: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada, 1987 August 12

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Architectural drawings, 1987 August 1	roll 640

^ Return to Table of Contents

Thunderbird Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1962 October 10

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: 1215 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

itle/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Addition to south west wing and warehouse	flat file
Site Location: 1215 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	725b
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) 	
• Casinos (Architecture)	
Aztec Building 214 Room Addition, 1962 October 10	flat file
	725c

Site Location: 1215 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

 Casinos (Architecture) 		
Additions and Alterations	flat file 725d	
Site Location: 1215 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	723 d	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Jacobsen, Coppedge, and Huxley Architects and Associates (architect).		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
96 Unit Addition	flat file	
Site Location: 1215 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	725e	
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Original Floor Plan, 1947 September 7	flat file	
Site Location: 1215 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)	725f	
Names and Subjects:		
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)		
Presentation Books		
Schematic design drawings	oversized	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	box 727	
Physical Description: 1 Items		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Renderings		
Exterior building perspective: original	flat file	
Creator: Knop, Siegfried	745	
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board22 x 30 inches		
Photographs		
Photographic print of an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior	oversized box 734	flat file 07

^ Return to Table of Contents

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Prints

The Towne House Guest House: Los Angeles, California, 1928 September 27

Site location: Northwest corner of Wilshire Boulevard and Commonwealth Avenue (Los Angeles, California)	
/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Architectural and electrical drawings, 1958 August 21	roll 340
Job Number: 2801	
Site location: Northwest corner of Wilshire Boulevard and Commonwealth Avenue (Los Angeles, California)	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by United Pacific Securities Corp. (contractor/client).	
Architectural and electrical drawings, 1928 September 27	flat file
Job Number: 2801	003b
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by United Pacific Securities Corp. (architect), and Wayne McAllister and William G Wagner (architect).	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Trump Plaza Hotel and Casino: Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1982 January 22

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Project drawings

Service elevator additions; architectural drawings and miscellaneous sketches, 1982 January 22

roll 495

Job number: 8001

Site location: Between Mississippi Avenue and Columbia Place on The Boardwalk (Atlantic City, New Jersey)

Scope and Contents: Stern's inventory listed these drawings as being located in tube 252 and 253. These drawings were found in tube number 495-which was not in Stern's inventory. The instance was edited to reflect the tube number were the drawings were located.

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by David Jacobson Associates (architect) and Alan Lapidus Associates (architects).

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

Names and Subjects:

Architectural drawings, and preliminary sketches, 1982 January 22

flat file 725h

Job Number: 08001

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by David Jacobsen Associates (architect) and Alan Lapidus Associates (architect).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Unidentified buildings

Architect: Stern Martin 1917-2001

e/Description	Containers
Renderings	
Exterior building perspective: original	flat file
Creator: Knop, Siegfried	743
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board27 x 33 inches	
Photographs	
Black and white film negatives (4); photographic color prints of artist's	oversized folder 08

Black and white film negatives (4); photographic color prints of artist's perspective rendering of a building's exterior and of a building's interior (2); photographic black and white prints of exterior spaces (6); and, mounted photographic color print of South Las Vegas Boulevard

box 734

Physical Description: 4 Photographic Negatives Physical Description: 9 Photographic Prints

^ Return to Table of Contents

Valley Bank, Spring Valley Branch: Clark County, Nevada, 1979 December 28

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

Banks

Title/Description	Containers	
Project drawings		
Architectural, structural, mechanical, and electrical drawings, 1979	roll 227	

December 28

^ Return to Table of Contents

Job Number: 06902

Valley Bank: Tonopah, Nevada, 1982

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers

Specifications

Valley Bank-Tonopah, Nevada branch, project 06905, 1982 January 22

box 17

^ Return to Table of Contents

Western Village: Mesquite, Nevada, 1977 June 9; 1977 November 4

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Mesquite, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Project drawings

Zoning plan, 1977 June 9

roll 467

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Mesquite, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase 1: architectural drawings, sheets A2-A6, 1977 November 4

roll 467

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 05602

Site Location: (Mesquite, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

• Casinos (Architecture)

Phase 1: preliminary prints, sheets P1-P6, 1977 July 13

roll 467

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Job Number: 05601

Site Location: (Mesquite, Nevada)

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering of an exterior

building perspective.

Specifications

Western Village-Mesquite, Nevada, phase 1 construction, service station equipment, 1977 November 4

box 15

roll 191

Physical Description: 3 Files

^ Return to Table of Contents

Westgate Plaza: San Diego, California, 1967 August 23; 1969 August 13

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Architect: Randolph, Johnson, Miller and Associates

Site Location: (San Diego, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)		
le/Description	Containers	
Project drawings		
Phase II: Buildings A; architectural drawings, sheets A106-A108, 1967 August 23	roll 189	
Architect: Randolph, Johnson, Miller and Associates		
Site Location: (San Diego, California)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Office buildings		
Phase I: Buildings A and B; architectural drawings, and revisions, 1969 August 13	roll 189	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001		
Site Location: (San Diego, California)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Office buildings		
Phase I, Buildings A and B; structural drawings, sheets S4-S123, 1967 September 18	roll 190	
Site Location: (San Diego, California)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Richard George		
Wheeler (architect), and Freeland/Bird and Associates (architect).		

Wheeler (architect), and Freeland/Bird and Associates (architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

· Office buildings

Phase I: Building A; structural drawings S124-S205, 1967 September 18

Architect: Randolf, Johnson, Miller and Associates

Site Location: (San Diego, California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Richard George Wheeler (architect), and Freeland/Bird and Associates (architect).

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

· Office buildings

Plaza additions: by Richard George Wheeler, 1975 April 16

roll 191

Site Location: (San Diego, California)

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Richard George Wheeler (architect), and Freeland/Bird and Associates (architect).

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Whiskey Pete's Casino: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada, 1980; 1982

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Site Location: (Stateline, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Casinos (Architecture)
- Restaurants

Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Restaurant additions; A, S, P, negative photographs, etc., 1980; 1982	roll 229

Job Number: 7901

^ Return to Table of Contents

e/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Presentation drawings	flat file
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001	422a
Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's renderings of inte exterior building perspectives.	erior and
Names and Subjects:	
 Hotels (public accommodations) 	
• Casinos (Architecture)	
Unbuilt projects	

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 flat file 422b Job Number: 02700 Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) flat file Conceptual development drawings: preliminary sketches, 1976 January 14 422c Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 02700 Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's renderings of exterior building perspectives. Names and Subjects: Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) • Unbuilt projects Design development drawings, 1976 March 31 flat file 422d Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Job Number: 02702 Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) Unbuilt projects Presentation Book Preliminary schematic design drawings of revised and expanded project; and oversized box 726 appraisal report, 1975 October 30 Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001 Physical Description: 1 Items Site Location: Southwest Corner of Tropicana Avenue and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) Photographs flat file Black-and-white photographic print of an architectural model

^ Return to Table of Contents

Physical Description: 1 Items 28 inches x 34 inches

763